Paul Baca
Commissioner

Sandra Whitehead
Mayor

Vacant
Commissioner

Amanda Forrister
Mayor Pro-Tem

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

Frances Luna
Commissioner

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

OPENING CEREMONIES:

A. ADMINISTRATION OF THE OATH OF OFFICE BY THE HONORABLE MUNICIPAL
JUDGE BEATRICE SANDERS. TERMS WILL BEGIN JANUARY 1, 2022:

Position | City Commissioner - Destiny Mitchell
Position Il  City Commissioner - Shelly Harrelson
Position III  City Commissioner - Merry Jo Fahl
Position IV City Commissioner - Rolf Hechler

CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 minutes)

1. Public Service Awards to Mayor Sandra Whitehead, Commissioner Paul Baca,
and Commissioner Frances Luna in recognition of their outstanding dedication,
commitment, and support to the City of Truth or Consequences. Mayor Pro-Tem
Forrister

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)



E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, November 17, 2021
2. City Commission Special Minutes, November 29, 2021
3. Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes, November 4, 2021
4. Accounts Payable, November 2021

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

Discussion/Action: Approval of the amendment of Resolution No. 35 21/22 for
the Sale of Surplus Property to be sold at the January 18, 2022 online Auction
through ].J. Kane Associates, Inc. dba ].J. Kane Auctioneers. Angela A. Torres, City
Clerk

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 38 21/22 Budget Adjustment Resolution.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution No. 39 21/22, and sign the NMFA
Loan/Grant agreement and closing documents for the Cantrell Dam
Design/Rehabilitation Project. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 723 authorizing the execution
and delivery of loan No. PPRF-5652, between the City of Truth or Consequences
and the New Mexico Finance Authority for the purpose of purchasing a new
electrical transformer. City Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 724 authorizing the execution
and delivery of a promissory note and commercial security agreement by and
between the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico and the Bank of the
Southwest. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager and Chris Muirhead, Modrall
Sperling

Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 725 amending Chapter 3 of the
Municipal Code of Ordinances pertaining to animals. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City
Manager and Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

H. NEW BUSINESS

1.

2.

Discussion/Update: Update on Financial Reports as of November 30, 2021. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of Emergency Purchase for Testing on the North
Transformer. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Award Recommendation for RFP 21-22-005 12.47KV
Distribution Line. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Extension of Contract with Tech 45 Enterprises. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Extension of Contract with Integrated Technologies. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with with Sunny 505. Carol Kirkpatrick,
Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Appointment of Steven Zeschke to the Planning & Zoning
Commission. Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer



H. NEW BUSINESS Continued...

9. Discussion/Action: Sierra County Arts Council Lodger’s Tax Application. Tammy
Gardner, Executive Assistant

10. Discussion/Action: Geronimo Trails Scenic Byway Lodger’s Tax Application.
Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant

11. Discussion/Action: Commitment of Local Funds for the SJOA Senior Citizens
Program. City Manager Swingle

12. Discussion/Action: Accept donation from the County of Sierra for the Generac
SG0100 105kW LP backup generator located on Water Tank Hill. City Manager
Swingle

13. Discussion: Discussion regarding the use of the Ralph Edwards Civic Center. City
Manager Swingle

[. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of T or C vs. Hot Springs Land
Development) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).
2. Threatened & Pending Litigation (McCleskey vs. City of T or C) pursuant to 10-
15-1(H.7).

J. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you do not wish to attend the meeting, but would like to give public input, please
submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax at (575) 894-6690,
or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than Monday, December 13,
2021.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Olffice if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JANUARY 12, 2022


mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Public Service Awards to Mayor Sandra Whitehead, Commissioner Paul Baca, and Commissioner
Frances Luna in recognition of their outstanding dedication, commitment, and support to the City of Truth or
Consequences.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: December 9, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister

Summary/Background:

Mayor Whitehead, Commissioner Baca, and Commissioner Luna’s term of service will end on December 31,
2021. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister will present them with awards in recognition of their outstanding dedication,
commitment, and support to the City of Truth or Consequences

Recommendation:

None. Presentation only

Attachments:
e None.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter tes
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -

Continued To: - Referred To: -

(] Approved L] Denied CJother: -
~ File Name: CC Agendas 12-15-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.1

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, November 17, 2021
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: December 9, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [J Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 12-15-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP St
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation and asked that
everyone keep our State Representative Diane Hamilton in our thoughts and prayers.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the agenda as submitted.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 minutes)

1. Proclamation naming Saturday, November 27, 2021 as Small
Business Saturday.



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Whitehead presented the Proclamation naming Saturday, November 27, 2021 as
Small Business Saturday to Mainstreet Truth or Consequences.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Carol Borsello addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) She is in support of the approval of item H6 and the Black Cat Book Store. She
feels it is very important for our community.

Chris Devlin addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He is opposed of the approval of item G4 because the canal in the river is a very
sensitive ecosystem that is already fragile from the time it was created. He feels
that the city should look into it further before anything is done with the river
footbridge.

Terry Vandervender addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) He is opposed of the increased golf course fees at the Municipal Golf Course
because they are very expensive compared to what they normally pay for their
membership dues.

Rick Dumiak addressed the Commission with various comments. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission with comments related to the increase of
fees at the Municipal Golf Course. (Complete copy attached hereto, and made a part
hereof).

Les Dufour addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) He is opposed of new increase of fees at the Municipal Golf Course. He would
like to see the Resolution appealed, and he would like the city to get some input
from the patrons.

Sid Bryan addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) He feels that the city should take a vote from the residents to see if they want any
work done on the riverfront footbridge.

Ann Swanson addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) She agrees with many who have commented so far.
(2) She is in support of the approval of item H6, and she feels that the Black Cat
Book Store is a great thing for our community.

Deb Adavo addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) She is in support of the approval of item H6 because she feels that the
community needs the Black Cat Book Store.

Page 2 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Ariel Dougherty addressed the Commission with various comments. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Ron Fenn addressed the Commission with various comments. (Complete copy attached
hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Patricia Kearney. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Phillip Duke Sheppard. (Complete
copy attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Randy Eastlund. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Rebecca Eza. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Michael Hutchins. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Andy Potter. (Complete copy attached
hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Merrill Dicks. (Complete copy attached
hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Jan and Ted Thedford. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Mr. James Bush and Dr. Lillis Urban.
(Complete copy attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by MainStreet Board of Directors: Blanch
Almquist, Jessica Logreira, Jessica Rowley, John Masterson, Kari Fresquez, Mary Alice
Holmes. (Complete copy attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Mayor Whitehead read a comment submitted by Christopher Slate. (Complete copy
attached hereto, and made a part hereof).

Page 3 of 21



torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org
To: T or C City Commission

Commissioners;

Ron Fenn
316 N. Foch Street

Reflections on a Cross Rio Grande Bridge.

The only logical and practical river crossing bridge would be sited at the east end of Austin Street as it
is the ONLY commercial street approach to the river, except for a curious detail.

The western bridgehead ( then valued at something over $5,000 ) was traded to the Foerstner's
Cloverleaf Trust Organization for an equal sized area UNDER the Street now valued at three dollars
($3.00), by former City Manager Fuentes. Improvements to the potential bridgehead consist of a fancy
sign that announces that you have arrived at Riverbend, (without which you would not know where you
were, possibly).

The obvious violation of the Constitution's prohibition of Anti-Donation was promptly ignored even by
the FBI's Public Corruption Unit. So...now what might that piece of land be worth? Your guess is as
good as mine but 1 would speculate at something in the six figure area. Ironically the traded land did
not belong to the City as deeded land, but to the People as platted public land. But let's not quibble
over a bit of local corruption especially when someone, but not you, benefits financially.

Given the above circumstances I would recommend exercising eminent domain and take back this
unlawfully gained property for the benefit of the community.

Ron Fenn

LITH REcpeD T | Ten H Z - Recromnoil o pA

ABpecv (2 EPLY ez =451,

| Hope T HAART T HMiS Cortmrissrorl (us4¢ /A& g
C oop CRACE T o

SO0 o/t

LEAVE THe Decys 2 ono

OF THE NrokT—
APronTnenT To T

NEW Corep /S5 7 DAY

RATHER  Tran SADDL) s

¢ TH ek LOIT (. RAOTHUR
» FoRryvnsTes

Lunra | p —
) Pro2 LjgeT ) 7 A you.



Madam Mayor and City Commissioners;
Rick Dumiak

705 Charles

Truth or Consequences NM 87901

11/17/2021
Public Comment;

Regarding item G3 on today’s agenda;

There seems to be a lot of confusion about this item, and understandably so as the
documentation in the agenda packet is not accurately following the agenda request form.

On the agenda request form for G3, on the form under attachments the request form states “
Redline current Rules of Procedure are attached and then it states the Proposed Resolution No.
36 21/22 is attached.”

it appears that order has been reversed in the agenda packet as the first item in the packet is
the proposed resolution and then the redlined version follows. This is the opposite as to what is
called out in the agenda request form. This has led to a lot of confusion as to what changes are
being made to the Rules of Procedure. Now the redlined version states public comment is
limited to the 1% meeting of the month, and response to public comment has been redlined
out. In addition, under rule 17 the redlined version eliminates response to public comment.
Before any action is taken on this item the agenda packet should be corrected to clearly explain
what changes are being proposed, until the agenda is accurate, | recommend tabling this item.

Regarding item H1 on todays agenda, based on the election results it seems clear that the
majority of the electors are not happy with the past performance and actions of the current city
commission. By electing 3 new commissioners, the voters have spoken loud and clear that a
change is wanted and needed.

Regarding H2 on today’s agenda;

You now have an opportunity to show the electors that you have heard them, and you can

prove it by appointing someone to the vacant commission seat that is not a current or past
commissioner. Yeumwethat-wmuck petors. (A W IT fam THE ANCW &6 MNSISneA]
T0 PAPLPo/NVG A Comrisds
Next, I'm not sure who made the decision to remove the two port a johns from the dirt dam
parking lot at Rotary Park however that decision has once again caused people to urinate and
defecate in and around the dirt dam parking lot. On my daily litter clean up walks | am now
once again picking up used toilet paper. Please bring back the port a johns, they were helping.
In addition, we really need a either a gate or increased police patrols thru the lot as there has
been a marked increase in littering and vandalism. | am now trying to pick up the remains of
several shattered fluorescent bulbs near the dirt dam that may never be completely cleaned up
as the broken pieces of glass are scattered everywhere.

HER:

. P



Next, | am hearing rumors that the city has given a verbal approval for a developer to start
grading work on an access road to some property at the west end of Wyona Street, in the bath
district and that the developer will be constructing a bridge at the end of Wyona street to
access his property where 24 new homes are going to be built. Is any of this true and if so when
were the hearings for this proposed development and bridge held? As a resident of this area we
already have a problem with speeding and stop sign running and Wyona is currently a dead end
street. Can we get some clarification on this rumored development and bridge?

Thank you
Rick Dumiak



Truth or Consequences City Commission Meeting NOVEMBER 17, 2021
Public Comment — Ariel Dougherty
Greetings, Commissioners. You are now a lame duck Commission. Three of you will leave. There is

already a vacancy.

As aresult, I urge you not to approve the proposed Rule Changes (Item G. 3.) on your agenda. An
interesting discussio night in the PUAB meeting about state abatement issues took place. The
point is that one Commission should not bind another. While abatement is about money. I suggest the
same should apply about rules. The proposed rules cut back the Public Comment option to once a
month. I would hope that public involvement and concern about city issues and protection of 1%
Amendment rights should be a top priority for open governance and transparency of City work and

activities.

On Resolution 37 21/22, (Item G.4) I think this is a premature step that will take the City into a
direction that every citizen at the June meeting opposed — further development across the Rio Grande.
Couching this as an recreational effort because a handful of citizen's who reside on the South side of
the river desire city sewer and water is disingenuous. Please join forces with, and do not over ride,
other efforts by citizen's that are in the works. The approval over 20 years ago of developments on the

other side of the river are once again examples of the City's lack of proper and long term planning.

Speaking of planning, Hot Springs Land Development legal issues (J.2.) are once again costing the City
money. TorC citizens were overwhelmingly against that project, yet citizen costs in this legal fighting
persist. Here is a list of the legal expenses the City paid to the Municipal League January through July.

Maybe if the Commission responded more positively to citizen ideas and input, legal expenses would

not far exceed putting some petition initiatives to public vote. Yov ¢an shlre f(p(f Resds™. 2// 2

Last, maybe this morning you will select to fill the vacancy on your Body. (H.2.) The fiscal health of
our City depends upon who you appoint. The City Manager has taken fiscal management on as top

priority. I urge you to appoint a person who is best able to assist in that task, Mr. Berger.

Thank you.



City of Truth or Consequences LEGAL EXPENSES with Municipal League
Already by end of July, City of TorC spent $8,000 fighting citizens on issues of “so-called” smart meters & imposition of the $50 “trip-charge” penalty

Payment Total: 1/1/2021 - 7/31/2022-TorC

Check Date
1/7/2021
1/7/2021
1/21/2021
1/21/2021
1/21/2021
1/21/2021
1/28/2021
2/11/2021
2/18/2021
2/25/2021
3/11/2021
3/11/2021

4/8/2021

4/8/2021
4/15/2021
4/15/2021
4/29/2021
4/29/2021
5/13/2021
5/19/2021
5/27/2021
6/10/2021
6/24/2021
6/24/2021
6/24/2021
6/24/2021

Check Number Claim Number

702256
702256
702623
702617
702700
702704
702799
703028
703088
703354
703586
703645
704327
704327
704405
704404
704887
704887
705241
705357
705644
706119
706297
706291
706291
706296

January-July 2021

obtained by IPRA

One of the City’s excuses to not send the Moratorium Petition or Resolution Referendums to Public Vote was
“%& save citizen money. Here are hidden and greater costs that will be forthcoming because the City refuses

to listen and respond to public will.

Claimant
2017023678 Fenn, Ron
2017023678 Fenn, Ron
2017023678 Fenn, Ron
2019026293 Peru, Alfadiva
2020026869 Windstream
2021027719 Brown, Monty
2020026735 Holmes, Tiffany
2017022458 McCleskey, Frank
2017022458 McCleskey, Frank
2021027784 National Car Rental
2014018177 Hot Springs Land
2021028026 Ibrahim, Jamileh
2021027965 Dougherty, Ariel
2021028016 Crow, Susan D
2021028031 Merritt, Braxton
2014018177 Hot Springs Land
2017023678 Fenn, Ron
2017023678 Fenn, Ron
2021028016 Crow, Susan D
2014018177 Hot Springs Land
2021027965 Dougherty, Ariel
2021028277 Senn, David
2021028070 Fenn, Ronald
2017022458 McCleskey, Frank
2014018177 Hot Springs Land
2017023678 Fenn, Ron

Incident

Payee
3/28/2017 Jarmie & Rogers P.C.
3/28/2017 Jarmie & Rogers P.C.
3/28/2017 Jarmie & Rogers P.C.
5/20/2019 The Baker Law Firm
1/31/2020 Windstream
10/13/2088Monty Brown

1/6/2020 LYLE ADJUSTMENT CO, INC.

10/7/2016 Brennan & Sullivan, P.A.
10/7/2016 Brennan & Sullivan, P.A.
7/2/2020 National Car Rental
10/4/2013 Brennan & Sullivan, P.A.
2/14/2021 jamileh Ibrahim
1/27/2021 Rick Foley Investigations
1/11/2021 Rick Foley investigations

12/24/2020 LYLE ADJUSTMENT CO, INC.

10/4/2013 Brennan & Sullivan, P.A.
3/28/2017 Jarmie & Rogers P.C.
3/28/2017 Jarmie & Rogers P.C.
1/11/2021 Rick Foley Investigations
10/4/2013 Brennan & Suilivan, P.A.
1/27/2021 Rick Foley Investigations
4/15/2021 David Senn

12/9/2020 Rick Foley investigations
10/7/2016 Brennan & Sullivan, P.A.
10/4/2013 Brennan & Sullivan, P.A.
3/28/2017 Jarmie & Rogers P.C.

SUBMITTED as a part of Ariel Dougherty PUBLIC COMMENT 11/17/21

Amount
$214.46
$3,288.37
$35.74
$326.86
$2,256.07
$12,117.59
$994.15
$129.54
$350.25
$2,190.16
$1,290.41
$103.08
$1,351.13
$1,351.13
$848.57
$76.31
$107.23
$89.36
$70.12
$974.20
$1,421.25
$3,255.00
$1,666.66
$110.80
$114.76
$35.74



Kbh Pocowre )

In reference to Resolution 31 21/22 golf course fees that was
passed last commission meeting 10-27-2021. We feel that the
40%-607% increase in membership fees is extremely excessive.
We are asking you to step back and re-examine this Resolution.
The golf course fees were increased some 2 years ago.

This is a retirement community and most everyone is on a FIX
income which is most of the membership and is this the right
time in our economy for an increase like is, inflation is over 6%.
This huge increase many deter residence from join the Municipal
Golf Course.

In the past the City Commissioners and Resolutions had taken the
community quality of life to heart by keeping the golf course fees
affordable for there residents.

On the agenda item H3 Removal of the $1.00 Golf Improvement
Fund GIF (aka sign in fee) will be a big revenue lost. We understand
that there is tens of thousands of dollars in that account now,
which is beneficial to the golf course up keep.

In the future if the city decides to hire a person to run the golf
course like Mr Tucker did that person needs a resolution like
08 2018/2019 to help support that person income.

We are asking our representatives to put this resolution 31 21/22
on the next month commission agenda to repeal it.



QDW\mUW:ﬂ: |

T or C Public Comment

From: p-kearney@earthlink.net

Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2021 8:12 PM

To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: no vehicular bridge and please respect the natural world

Sending a survey in utility bills left out all residents who rent with utilities included. Our opinions matter as much as our
landlords' opinions. We live right here, while landlords may not. A vehicular bridge over the Rio Grande may be the
worst idea for development yet. How will increased vehicular traffic be compatible with outdoor recreation? Could this
end up spoiling the wild and natural areas you want to attract visitors to enjoy? | have serious doubts about Wilson and
Co. and the ideas they come up with for this town. I'm curious why the city keeps hiring them. Do something for our
existing downtown before you throw money away on creating competition for it. Pay attention to the environmental
impact and the gentrification risk for lower-income renters.

Respectfully,
Patricia Kearney
526 Marr St. Apt. 5



(“oramon + +£2

T or C Public Comment

From: Duke Sheppard <dukefattees@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 7:43 AM

To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Misnamed "Riverwalk" Feasibility study '

My name is Phillip (Duke) Sheppard, | am a property owner and landlord in TorC, and love the town. | will not be able to
attend the meeting, so wanted to voice my opposition to the misnamed "Riverwalk" plan. The Riverwalk is but a tiny
portion of a huge expensive plan that would only benefit a few landowners on the east side of the river.

We have a beautiful, historic downtown RIGHT HERE, that is struggling. How about putting this money and effort into
revitalizing what we already have, and maybe fixing the enormous infrastructure problems that we see every day? There
are already empty commercial spaces all around downtown; who in their right mind is going to build new commercial
buildings or open businesses down by the river where there is no traffic, it's not convenient to the rest of the downtown,
and is directly across from the smelly sewage facility? We can't find people willing to open in the excellent spaces we
already have, or workers to work in the existing businesses. This is some kind of pie-in-the sky plan that is just ridiculous;
or some kind of scam to benefit just a couple landowners and developers.

I'd be all for a No Commercial Development plan with pedestrian bridges only, and recreational trails that would attract
more visitors and greatly benefit everyone in town that chooses to use them. Kind of like the plan that private citizens
have already been working on.

I'd really like you to stop calling this the "Riverwalk" plan, as it's confusing and misleading. This is a commercial
development plan, and has nothing to do with the trails plan that is being put forward.

No, No, No!

Duke Sheppard



O)mmen+¢1:3

T or C Public Comment

From: Randy Eastlund <Hotsprings@gmx.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:00 AM
To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: bridge

Dear Commissioners,

I strongly oppose construction of a vehicular bridge over the Rio Grande in the downtown area. I think the proposed
vehicular bridge will primarily benefit the very few developers who have platted lots across the river. 1 strongly
support a pedestrian bridge which will benefit all residents and visitors, by providing access to recreational and scenic
opportunities. Please make a decision that benefits the many, not the few.

Sincerely,
Randy Eastlund
475 Mims St.
TorC, NM 87901
740-9559



Cbm mentEy

T or C Public Comment

From: Becca Eza <beccatelander@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:49 AM
To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Riverwalk study - public comment

I would like to ask the TorC City Commissioners to POSTPONE a vote on the Riverwalk study, and allow the
newly elected commissioners to hear public comment and vote on the proposal in January or later.

The current city commission does not reflect who voters have chosen to speak for our city, and it seems
irresponsible for them to rush through a vote during a lameduck session.

Additionally, from the publicly available results of the study, it seems like the majority of respondents are not in
favor of a vehicular bridge or commercial development on the east side of the river - and these things are still
included in the proposal.

Notably, there were very few respondents to-the study. I'd like to ask the current commissioners to postpone this
vote and allow for a longer period of public comment, after which the new city commissioners can vote.

Thanks for your consideration!

Rebecca Eza
618 Poplar St, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901



: C,va\mgfﬁ—i:hﬁi

T or C Public Comment

From: michael hutchins <mnh_council@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 10:05 AM

To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Vehicular Bridge Across Rio

| DO NOT support a proposed vehicular bridge across the Rio Grande in town. | DO support a foot bridge across the Rio
Grande in town. Michae! Hutchins

Sent from my iPhone



COW\MQM—#_ v

T or C Public Comment

From: Andy Potter <diatom.guru@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 10:20 AM
To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Riverwalk - Motorized Vehicle Traffic

I would like to voice my opinion about the proposed access to the Riverwalk by motorized vehicle traffic.

I have lived in TorC for 13 years and now own a home and have a young child. We all use the trails and paths, including
the dirt roads across the river. Especially in winter, this is a large part of our outdoor recreation, running and biking.
However the increase in off road vehicle traffic has been a problem for us all over town and in the county. Many of these
vehicles do not stay on the established roads and the road are also becoming greatly deterioriated due to the increased
use and misuse.

For these and other reasons | am opposed to increased vehicle traffic that would result from a vehicle bridge.



-~ (Comwment H1

T or C Public Comment

From: Merrill Dicks <goat57hog@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 3:47 PM
To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Comments on Riverfront Study
Attachments: City Plan Comments 11-15-21.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

November 15, 2021
RE: Riverfront Economic Feasibility Study
To Truth or Consequences City Commission

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the City of Truth or Consequences pending consideration of adoption of the
most recent version of the "Riverfront Economic Feasibility Study” prepared by Wilson & Company at cost of $60,000 to
the taxpayers.

I am entirely opposed to the adoption of this plan in its current form. In particular, | am absolutely opposed to the
construction of any motor vehicle bridge linking the TorC downtown residential and recreational areas (Rotary Park Area
and Ralph Edwards Park Area) with the east side of the Rio Grande. This aspect of the proposal alone would change the
character and appearance of our beautiful community and its natural setting in ways that would be highly detrimental to
those attributes that attract visitors to our town and its surroundings. The “word on the street”, although unsubstantiated
to my knowledge, from many of our citizens is that these aspects of the proposal, along with the proposed expansion of
costly infrastructure to include east bank lands would serve mostly to benefit a limited number of “special interests”
including, it is rumored, a former city official who was potentially involved in the initial conception of the plan
recommendations. | would like to believe that these rumors are entirely unfounded and preserve the faith that | have in
our Cities governing officials. | also feel that the great expense of constructing the bridge and new infrastructure on the
east bank would be better directed at repairing and upgrading the towns existing infrastructure which we all know is in a
terrible state of disrepair.

I am not opposed to limited, well-planned and executed enhancement of recreational opportunities and facilities along the
river corridor. | very much like the proposal to construct a pedestrian-only bridge across the river. | believe that this would
be a great asset to community members and visitors alike. At the present time, however, | ask the City Commission to
defer decision on the adoption of the “Riverfront” plan until it can receive due consideration by the new City Commission
which was so recently elected and chosen through our fine democratic process by the Citizens of this Community to
represent their interest in the present and immediate future.

Thank you for your consideration of my comments and views.
Merrill Dicks

715 ivy Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico

575-779-3958/goats57hog@yahoo.com




~ C)Omm,e N+ Y

T or C Public Comment

From: Jan Thedford <janbt328@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 3:51 PM
To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Riverwalk feasibility study

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

TorC City Commissioners and City Manager Swingle:
We strongly oppose the passage of this conceptual plan.
The reasons are many and here are some of them.

I. We are constantly hearing how broke and in debt our city is. How will this pie in the sky plan be paid for?

2. Destruction of the beautiful wild spaces across the river. Any development would destroy the habitat of
countless creatures.

3. Water. As many are aware, we will be facing serious water shortages in the near future. Encouraging growth
and development without the water to support is short sighted and, in our opinion, foolish.

4. Downtown businesses are struggling to survive. Our local government should be supporting these
businesses, not creating and encouraging competition.

5. As the recent election has shown, this commission has shown a blatant disregard to the opinions of its
constituents. For that reason alone, this vote should be tabled until the new commission is sworn in.

It is our hope that you will do the right thing and vote NO.

Jan and Ted Thedford
328 W Riverside Dr
TorC



Comnwant=eg

T or C Public Comment

From: Lillis Urban <lillisurban@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 4:28 PM

To: T or C Public Comment

Cc: Lillis Urban

Subject: Public Comment for the Wed Nov 17th, 2021 City Commission Meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

November 15, 2021

Public Comment for City Commission Meeting, Wednesday, Nov 17, 2021

From:

Mr. James Bush, 618 Ivy St., TorC, NM, 87901

And

Dr. Lillis Urban, 520 N Broadway St., TorC, NM, 87901.

Regarding: Resolution No. 37 21/22 Adopting the City of Truth or Consequences Riverfront Economic
Feasibility Study.

To the Truth or Consequences City Commission,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the City of Truth or Consequences’s consideration of adopting
the “Riverfront Economic Feasibility Study” prepared by Wilson & Company.

We ask you to vote NAY to Resolution No. 37 21/22 and to not adopt the “City of Truth or Consequences
Riverfront Economic Feasibility Study”.

The Executive Summary of the document inadequately and unfairly summarizes public feedback. To be clear,
results from public feedback surveys reveal that the majority of the members of our community DO NOT want
to see Commercial Development along the river and are not in favor of bridges for vehicle traffic. Why are
these ideas even still being proposed?

To be clear: We are not in favor of vehicle bridge(s) over the Rio and we are not in favor of Commercial
development on the other side of the river.

We support a foot bridge across the river, but that is all.



Let’s keep our focus on our existing downtown. Let’s support our established businesses in the historic
downtown. Let’s put our resources into shoring up our existing infrastructure that is so badly in need of repair!

Vote NAY.

Thank you for your consideration -

Two Concerned residents:

Mr. James Bush, 618 Ivy St., TorC, NM, 87901

And

Dr. Lillis Urban, 520 N Broadway St., TorC, NM, 87901.



15 November 2021

We, the Board of Directors of MainStreet Truth or Consequences, encourage the City
Commissioners of Tor C to consider the economic, social, and environmental consequences of
the proposed commercial development of the river. We are concerned that the needs of the
citizens of TorC, many of whom reside and operate businesses within the downtown district, are
being ignored. According to the survey conducted by Wilson & Company, a majority of
respondents are not in favor of commercial development nor of a vehicular bridge crossing.

Using the limited means of the city to develop a new commercial district reinforces the reality
that our already struggling downtown businesses will be without proper fiscal support and
maintenance. Why encourage development elsewhere, to the detriment of our downtown
community, when those of us in the downtown district are sorely in need of economic
revitalization?

While the proposal seems like an interesting concept, and we are well-aware of the importance
of development to economic vitality, especially in small communities such as ours, we believe
that the primary focus should be on what already exists. Nothing positive can come from
development at the river if more downtown businesses fail. This proposed development will
pull focus for the limited supply of tourists we depend upon to sustain us.

The infrastructure throughout the downtown district of TorC is greatly in need of repair and
replacement. We believe that the proposed project (which would include adding a conduit for
water and wastewater attached to the proposed vehicular bridge) is shortsighted. It seems
impractical, at best, to consider adding to the demand on our existing infrastructure by
extending it over the river.

MainStreet wholeheartedly supports the continued efforts of the Turtleback Trails project to
create a network of walking, hiking, and biking paths around the river, including a pedestrian
bridge. However, this is completely separate from the proposed $12M Riverwalk project.



Given the limited resources of the City of TorC, residents will again bear the burden of funding
the upkeep and physical maintenance on new development long before there will be any
recouping of tax dollars from any proposed new businesses. We, then, return to our original
concern: help the existing commercial districts in Truth or Consequences before considering the
development of additional commercial areas.

In addition, we wish to remind Commissioners that the State of New Mexico has already
approved the expenditure of $1.2M to renovate Foch Street. Please help us to utilize these
funds for the beautification of Foch Street before you agree to fund another project elsewhere
in the community.

Kindest regards,

Board of Directors, MainStreet Truth or Consequences

Blanch Almquist
Jessica Logreira
Jessica Rowley
John Masterson
Kari Fresquez
MaryAlice Holmes



-~ Commen 1411

T or C Public Comment

From: Christopher Slate <jcslate@earthlink.net>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 5:00 PM

To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Resolution #37 21/21 Adopting the T or C Riverfront Economic Feasiblilty Study
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To all the City Commissioners:

When our city of Truth or Consequences, including the entirely unique, historic Hot Water District is starving for
funds to repair and revitalize the infrastructure and businesses, why would we divert 12 million dollars in funds for a
vehicle bridge which basically serves and subsidizes a giant development project and puts city money into the
pockets of private investors? This makes even less sense when surveys indicate the people of T or C much prefer a
foot bridge and hiking trails that preserve the natural beauty of our surroundings.

Further, why is this decision being rammed through by lame duck commissioners, instead of being considered by the
new, recently elected commissioners?

Sincerely,
Christopher Slate



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

E. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, October 26, 2021
2. Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes,
October 4, 2021
3. Accounts Payable, October 2021

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Baca and Commissioner Luna seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No.
720 amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of
Ordinances, by amending Section 7-201 (G) of the Code pertaining to
Lodgers Tax Exemptions:

City Manager Swingle explained item has been advertised and posted. The amendment
is extracting Section 7-201 (G) of the Code pertaining to Lodgers Tax Exemptions. That
will make our ordinance consistent with the new law. This will allow Lodgers Tax to be
charged for Airbnb’s. This is at the request of the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board, and it is
staff's recommendation to approve the amendment to the ordinance.

City Attorney Rubin explained what the current ordinance reads and how it will be
changed with the amendment.

Mayor Whitehead opened the Public Hearing.

Proponents: None.

Opponents: None.

Mayor Whitehead closed the public hearing

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Final Adoption of Ordinance No.
720 amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances,
by amending Section 7-201 (G) of the Code pertaining to Lodgers Tax

Exemptions. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 4 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No.
722 amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of
Ordinance Section 2-248 (E) pertaining to the Library Advisory Board:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that this item is to change our current
city code which states that the Library Advisory Board must meet monthly, and change
it to reflect that they must meet quarterly. This item has been advertised and posted,
and now it is before you for a public hearing and final adoption.

Mayor Whitehead opened the Public Hearing.
Proponents: None.

Opponents: None.

Mayor Whitehead closed the public hearing.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Final Adoption of Ordinance No.
722 amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinance
Section 2-248 (E) pertaining to the Library Advisory Board. Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 34 21/22 Budget Adjustment
Resolution:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager reviewed the Budget Adjustments that were
included in the packet.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Resolution No. 34 21/22 Budget
Adjustment Resolution. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 35 21/22 Declaring Surplus
Property for an online Auction through J.J. Kane Associates, Inc. dba
J.J. Kane Auctioneers:

City Clerk Torres explained that a few of our departments have some vehicles that they
would like to sell in an online auction. The auction will be held in January, through J.J.
Kane Auctioneers. Included in your packet is a list of the vehicles we wish to sell. City
staff recommends approval.

City Manager Swingle also noted that these are vehicles that are no longer in use that
we have in reserve, and we need to get rid of. We are paying insurance on them, and al

Page § of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

they are doing in deteriorating in value. This is only the first auction of several others to
follow. We just have a process we need to follow.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Resolution No. 35 21/22 Declaring
Surplus Property for an online Auction through J.J. Kane Associates, Inc. dba J.J.
Kane Auctioneers. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken
by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 36 21/22 Approval of amendments
to the City Commission Rules of Procedure:

City Manager Swingle explained — He thinks we made a very easy process very
complicated. The intent of this amendment is twofold. It was to ask the Commission to
move the reports after public comment because we have valuable information we want
to share with the community, and right now it is the last thing on the agenda. By the time
we get to the reports, we have lost most of our audience. The other reason for the
amendment was to clean up the language in the current Rules of Procedure because it
currently states that we will have one regular meeting a month with public comment,
and the second meeting would not have public comment, but the City Manager would
meet with folks who would want to talk about public comment, and handle it in that
manner. We changed the City Commission Rules of Procedure to reflect public
comment during both regular meetings. The redline version, and the final version is
included in your packet. However, in reviewing the final version there were a few
changes that needed to be made. He provided the Clerk with the revised version should
the Commission choose to move forward with that. The amendments include:
o Page 6, Item D: Public Comment: Comments from the public (regular
Meetings)
o Page 6, Item G: Public Hearings: It was Rule 17, but because we eliminated
Rule 15, it is now Rule 16, and Rule 16 on page 7 is amended.
o Page 7: Regular Meetings any member of the public may sign up for public
comment.
o Page 9: last sentence in Item (a) was changed to (See 17.f)

Commissioner Luna moved to approve Resolution No. 36 21/22 Approval of
amendments to the City Commission Rules of Procedure. Mayor Pro-Tem
Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 37 21/22 Adopting the City of Truth
or Consequences Riverfront Economic Feasibility Study:

City Manager Swingle explained that this all started during the COVID Pandemic, and
Wilson & Company did amazing work in providing a great document as far as what the
city was asking for in that document. The city has been discussing economic feasibility
studies for many years, and in 2014 the city submitted an application to the New Mexico

Page 6 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Finance Authority for a feasibility study, and they were declined at that time. The city
persevered over years, and in May of 2020 the city submitted another application, and
was awarded the $60,000 for the study. This study is due to NMFA by the end of this
month so if the Commission chooses not to move forward with approving this study then
the city is on the hook for the money. We have to give NMFA a product so that is an
important deadline for everyone to know. This process has been drawn out due to the
pandemic, and the inability to have public meetings, and when they were held we had
limited response, and because of that we went out with surveys. There is a Steering
Committee that was created by the city at the beginning of this project. He thanked all of
the individuals who served on the committee. The committee members consisted of
former City Manager Morris Madrid, Assistant City Manager Traci Alvarez,
Representative Rebecca Dow, Attila Bality from the National Park Service, Kim Skinner,
John Masterson, Jake Foerstner, State Economic Development Regional
Representative Louis Marquez, Peter Mitchell from the Santa Fe Community and
Business Rural Development regions, South Central Council of Governments AICP
Senior Planner, Tiffany Goolsby, OJ Hechler, Alicia Depalma, Merry Jo Fahl from the
Jornada Resource Conservation, Ryan Lawler, New Mexico Tourism and development
Director Lancing Adams, Jay Armijo from South Central Council of Governments,
Angela Rael from the South Central Council of Governments, and Clean and Beautiful
Coordinator Lucy Stanus. This study identifies a number of opportunities, and a number
of costs for a bridge or installation of infrastructure, and getting it over to the east side of
the river and other projects. A common call that we receive is opening up the east side
of the river for the property owners, and developers. A majority of public comment were
opposed of building a bridge or any development of this area. However, the study
reveals that 97% of the people who responded would like some sort of development.
This is only the first study. We may need additional studies to move this project forward.
We heard a lot of talk of infrastructure, well infrastructure has to be paid for, and we
need revenue as a community. We cannot look at this as what one special interest
group or another wants. We have to look at the whole of this community, and the only
way that this community as a whole is going to succeed is by generating revenue. We
are losing revenue, and our youth when they graduate from high school. They are going
to other places to find work. This is one of many projects that we need to start looking at
to grow that revenue stream in this community.

Mario Juarez-Infante, Wilson & Company, Inc. explained that this is a focused look at a
small area along the Rio Grande that is entertaining possible and viable opportunities.
We are not constructing anything under this document. We are looking at viable
opportunities that are complimentary to this environment.

Paige Wolfrom, Wilson & Company, Inc. reviewed the presentation of the Riverfront
Economic Feasibility Study. (Presentation attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Commissioner Luna moved to approve Resolution No. 37 21/22 Adopting the City
of Truth or Consequences Riverfront Economic Feasibility Study. Commissioner
Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

Page 7 of 21



Truth or Consequences
Riverfront Economic Development
Feasibility Study

Wednesday, November 17t, 2021

WILSON
@ B8i0ences &COMPANY

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH




TRUTHOR WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

Project Team

. . 73 r
City of Truth or Consequences Consultant: Wilson & Company

WILSON
CONSEQUENCES & COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIPS

The study is supported by a grant from the New Mexico Finance
Authority

/‘\ FINANCEAUTHORITY



2 TRUTHOR WILSON
% CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

Community Goals

* The Riverfront Economic Development Plan focused on developing a vision
to capture the growing outdoor recreation market with recommendations for
change.

* This will assist the City of Truth or Consequences to propetly plan future
infrastructure investments and tie into regional economic development and
recreational opportunities.



TRUTHOR WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIF

Study Objectives

* Develop a vision: What could the TorC GDP grew by 14% between 2012 and 2017. P ® o8, GUALITY OF LIFE:
. . Other recreation grew by 8%. More than 65% of New Mexico
Rio Grande Riverfront Study Area look

T e o m— T ” " residents participate in
. . ature-bas: utdoor kecreatio i
like in the future? Grew the Fastest Between 2012 and 2017 outdoor recreation

15% ~

IN A RECENT POLL

- 84% of New Mexicans believe
the outdoor recreation
economy is important for the
future of New Mexico and the
western U.S.

SELDSS)zc“gg“;ggLOONMéND . 76% of New Mexicans consider
themselves an outdoor
recreation enthusiast.

* What are the major economic
development opportunities to make the
vision a success?

* What were potential issues to be aware of
in order to make the vision a success?

70% of New Mexicans believe
that ensuring opportunities for
outdoor recreation is important.

* How can this project tie into regional RESIDENTS OF NEW MEXICO

momentum and desire around the outdoor SPEND $4.8 BILLION ON
. 5 OUTDOOR RECREATION
recreation economyr IN THE STATE EACH YEAR.

Source. Colorada Cotlege. 2018, Conservation In the West Poll.
https //wwwicoloragocollege esu/cthat/stateottheracktes,
conservationinthe sest Margin of error is +/-3.9%.

Outdoor recreation contributes $2.3 blllion,
or2.5%, to state GDP.

d HOW can thiS Vision be implemented? The outdoor recreation economy is growing faster

than the overall state economy: between 2012 and
2017, GDP from outdoor recreation grew by 11%
while overall state GDP grew by 4%.

Source: Outdoor Recreation and New Mexico’s Economy



Project Scope

Community Participation Process

Existing Conditions and Asset Inventory
Gaps & Market Analysis

Riverwalk Economic Feasibility Study Report
Implementation & Financing Plan

A N .

TRUTHOR
CONSEQUENCES

WILSON

''''''''''''



WILSON
&COMPANY

CONSEQUENCES

NEW ME

e
o
g
o
-

Study Area




TRUTHOR . WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIPS

Opportunities: Land Use

g

interchange

School

Dam

River T,
Study Area ’}‘;
Intersate Hwy

Business Loop
Commercial
Park/Open Space
Federal Public Land
Flood Zone AE
Undeveloped Land

CStmun Awe

& uwl |' ln*??j

Woth Ave
Woth Ave
WiTih Ave

Kbigan St

“©hBn

<
N
W

Mountaln




TRUTH OR WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIPS

Opportunities: River

Images taken from: https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/attractions/rio-grande/



TRUTHOR WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIPS

Opportunities: Outdoor Recreation
Economy

OUTDOOR RECREATION AND

NEW MEXICO’S ECONOMY

% § HEADWATERS
y fCONOMICS

WINTER 2020

Images taken from: https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/attractions/rio-grande/ & https://www.hipcamp.com/en-AlU/new-mexico/santa-fe-national-forest/jacks-creek-campground



Public Participation — Survey &

Open House

PUBLIC SURVEY © B

Riverfront Economic Development Plan

TheCity of Truth or & g tan with a foa, avision o capture
the glowing cutdoor with change. This will assist the City of Truth or Consequences 1 properdy
plan fu RN —
I regtent] econom= dewc'op and mcrentions)

opportunities. We want to hear your vision for the
study areal

g

The study witl look at questions such as:
e s TarC

o] es>en

inthe ama?
. Canth oo be
ment apportunities?

anenot?

these with your vision | |
and ideas! Please answer the questions below 1 help
} vision for this part of

the Chy.
1.Which of the following changes would you ke 10 see slong the | 2. What » along the Ris de, ¥
RioGrande? *Select all that apply. svalable?*Select afl that apply.
0O  Ekefpedastrian paths O Hiking
O Cossings 1o the South side of the Rio Grande O FRshing
O ADAcompliant docks, Rmps, and obeservaticn aress O  Kayaking
=] O River floatingAublng
3 Additional parking Q  Horsebackriding
O Wayfinding and educational signage O Outdoor sposts (seccer, volleybalt, basketbal, etc)
O Smalscale shops C  Camping
=} G fermersmariet
[= 3 limited river O Food trudks
O Nodungss O Smalkscale shops.
O Other: o
O | would not participate in any of these activities
O Other
3 ¥ Wary, would youllke 1o |4 Doy idge ng to the South side of
300 2long the Rio Grande? “Select all that apply. the Rio Grande b important?
O Loatboustique o Y
O Svmabsaale shops O No
O Urgentcare [E 00 you batleve a pedestrian bridge Coming Yo the Scuth side of
O Morels the Rio Grande ks important?
O Campgrounds
C  No commerdial development O s
O Other 0O Ne
the City amenities, whatis y for the
City? *Select ali that apply.
o Highersalestax O Other genersl Lse tams @ Expanding the oveait commerdal base of the City
©  Higher property tax o taxes o tax W

Please see reverse side for additional questionst

TRUTHOR
CONSEQUENCES

" You may contact Traci Alvare:, City ot
Truth or Consequences Comninnity
Developmient Director, at
thurnette@torcnni.org or
575.H94.6G73 ext. 353

RS
Please return comipleted surveys to:
+ Any City Ottice
+ * Placa them in the Aiter Hours
Utility Drop Box

* Mail them to:
Attn: Traci Alvarez. 505 Simis Street,
Triuth or Conseguences, NM

7. Pleass refer 10 thwe map. & Plase refer © the map.
Wh you ke 1o see in Avea | ¥ in Ares 3 Bouth of
side O, R *Select ol that 2pply. the south sk i it
or

O Tk “Select s thet appty. -
O  River'wildife observation sress

D Education signage 0O Tals

O Pardng O River/wiiditie chesrvation areas

QO Campground D Educstion signage

O Restrooma/shewers C  Pariing

O Outdoor O Campground

O Food truck vending ams O Restrooma/showers

O  Arviaftfother T  Ouwedoor recrmation equipmant rentaly/sales
O  Local boutique O Food truck vending sres

O Smaltscale O Asticrafy/other vending

O UrgentCare O Local boutique

O Motel O Senalt shop
a an O UrgentCare

O Other O Motet

O 1donot support any changes In this srea
O Other:.

. Please refer 0 the map.
What

would you e 10 560 in Ared 4 (north of Tuste
back Ave on the south side of the Rlo GrindeR
tridoe

Hno.

o*Select 3 thatapply.
0 e

o

River/wildite otservation aress

gooooooooooooo
n
E
i

| do not support any changes in this ares
Other:

10. Additional comments:

WILSON
&COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIP

10



TRUTHOR ... WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIP:

Public Participation — Survey &
Open House

ublic open house was held on Thursday, June 24t 2021
* The public survey was sent in residents' August 2020 utility bills
* The public survey received a total of 324 responses, which can be seen in Appendix A of the teport.
* Of the total number of responses, 3 percent of individuals responded that they would not like to see any changes within
the Study Area
* 97 percent would like to see changes of some type (trails, crossings, development, etc.)

1. Which of the following changes would you like to see along the Rio Grande?

*Sefect all that apply. 6. Understanding the City has limited funds for community amenities, what is your preference for
More Detais sustainable revenue generation for the City?

@ Bike/Pedestrian paths 213

@ Crossings to the South side of... 184 250 *Select all that app[y‘

@ ADA compliant lcading/unloa... 103 More Details

@ Camping/Campgrounds 70

@ Additional parking 70

g€

@ Higher sales taxes 47

@ Higher property taxes 51
@ Wayfinding and educational si... 96 . l ta 56

Other genera! use taxes
@ Smali-scale restaurants/cafes/... 100 -
@ Targeted improvement district... 77
@ Outdoor recreation equipmen... 90 o
© Conservation with limited rive... 91 i ] . | @ Expanding the overall commer... 192
[ 1 4 4 || §

@ No changes 34

g

w

@ Other 23

11



Public Participation — Survey &

TRUTHOR WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIF

Q pO? Qe Hg:!r'!tsogndividuals who would like to see changes, 64 percent were in favor of some form of outdoot
recreation. These responses included options such as hiking, fishing, kayaking, tiver floating, horseback tiding, outdoor

sports, and camping

* 68 percent of responses to question three (What type of commercial development, if any, would you like to see along the
Rio Grande? *Select all that apply.) stated that they would like to see some sort of development along the Rio Grande and
included options such as local boutiques, small-scale restaurants or cafes, urgent cate or motel facilities, campgrounds, and

others

* 46 percent of survey responses state that residents would like to see a vehicular bridge to the South side of the Rio Grande,

and 76 percent of residents would like to see a pedestrian bridge to the south side of the river

*Select all that apply.
Morg Details

@ Hikng

@ Funing

@ Kayaking

@ Ruver floating/Tubing

@ Horseback Riding

@ Outdoor Sports (soccer. volley..
@ Camping

@ Farmers Markets

D Food Trucks

@ Smail-scale restaurants/cafes/...
@ Shopping

@ ! would not participate in any ..
@ Other

8

o

2. What activities would you participate in along the Rio Grande, if available?

]

p
|

5. Do you believe a pedestrian bridge crossing to the South side of the Rio Grande is important?
More Details

@ ves 21
@ No 7

12



TRUTHOR WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHI

Possible Concepts

z
5
)
<
®

Node

* Area 1is owned by the City and is

"

| 3 intecchange 2 v i recommended for /ght commercial
{1280 Schaol slong 125 land uses behind the existing
A Dam | .
B Proposec Waynding 5 .ﬁ Veterans Memorial Park and New
®  Potential Crossing % ] g :
o P A I .f-tL Mexico State Veterans Home
— StudyArea womae * This area has approximately one
| E— it WGth Ave vy
Fsetons A million square feet of developable
@D  Ekxisting Commerdial
- @B  Park/Open Space land
Federal Public Land * Concepts include an additional
Undeveloped Land

farmer’s market, space for food
Whitewater Weekend
River Floating Common trucks and other vendors, local
Starting Point .
shops, recreation-based shops,
and/or a small-scale riverfront
restaurant or café where residents

iAo and visitors can enjoy the tiver

R views following a day of outdoor
recreation along the Rio Grande

2
¥ Turtle

Mowuntain




Possible Concepts

"3

80 ” |on>o*

Node

Interchange

School

Dam

Proposec Wayfinding
Potential Crossing
River

Study Area

Intersate Hwy
Business Loop
Existing Commercial
Park/Open Space
Federal Public Land
Undeveloped Land

Y

2-hour drive from
Albequerque
along1-25

Willamsburg

17,

: Federal
Public
~ Land

Solar
Farm o

7
Z
P
2
®
o

I3k

N .9thAve

WBIh Ave
WInh Ave
W Gth Ave

5.1 miles from
P21 - EHlephant Butte
along NM-181

CSmitn Ave

£ 8th Ave
Zth Ave
ESHh™
E-3h Ave

.
" —
-

At EDWARDS

Mﬂtqwiter%iﬁe"nds ;

River Floating Common
Starting Point
» Whitewater Weekends
River Floating Common
‘End Point
~6 miles
r:,m;

Mountain

WILSON
&COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIP

TRUTHOR ...
CONSEQUENCES

Area 2 is currently privately owned
and platted for residential homes.
This Study will not interfere with
the existing plans for this residential
neighborhood

Areas 3 is considered an
opportunity area for a recreation hub
Prime location for a riverfront park
to include space for outdoor sports
and playground equipment for
children

Area 3 concept also includes a
campground facility. This
campground would include a
restroom, picnic tables and a grill,
as well as additional trash
receptables and wildlife/educational

signage



Possible Concepts

-

ns

w" | | |v0m> .*

Node

Interchange

School

Dam

Proposec Wayfinding
Potential Crossing
River

Study Area

Intersate Hwy
Business Loop
Existing Commerdial
Park/Open Space
Federal Public Land
Undeveloped Land

2-hour drive from
Albequerque
along 1-25

Federal |

¢ Public

Land

5

« ‘1\‘&

‘N 9th Ave
Wath Ave

VY 7th Ave
W 6th Ave

‘s

RAEF?J’ EAD“\’I'VARDS

* Whitewater Weekends

River Floating Common
End Point
~6 miles

River Floatlnq Common
Starting Point

&0

Turtia
Mountsln

TRUTHOR WILSON
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIP:

Area 4 is also considered an
opportunity area for a recreation hub
This location is the existing drop-in
point for the Whitewater Weekends
rafting and would te in well with
additional outdoor recreation
activities

Area 4 concepts include fishing
spots, kayaking drop-ins, a
horseback riding trail starting point,
and more

Project 5 is a proposed bicycle loop
trail from Ralph Edwards Park to
Dunn Street and could tie into
Turtleback Avenue on the south
side of the Rio Grande

The loop would be approximately
four miles in length and offer
connections from Area 3 and Area
4



Possible Concepts

Node ﬂv
€
* Interchange 2-hour drive from
®  School
A Dem
Proposec Wayfinding v,
@  Potential Crossing o‘fa‘
= River 1.25-hour drh(f’
from Las Cruces
— Study Area along k25
mm— ntersate Hwy
Business Loop
@  basting Commeraal
4 @ Park/Open Space Z
Federal Public Land VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK
g Undeveloped Land
N BT
Solar [T
Farm ;s ,
willamsburg T foptlar 51
y A i
= Rod
Vi
/% . —
Federal
\ Public:
Land
/\ : S

PR

W.9th Ave

WBIh Ave
W:Tth Ave

R

Csmin Ave

£t Ave
Zth Ave

Whitewater Weekends
River Floating Common
End Point
~6 miles

s Eephantsutu
7" along NM-181

wmtmawuéekmds
River Floating Common

Turtle,
Aountaln

Starting Point

Project 6 is improved connections from
Interstate 25 and New Mexico State
Road 51 (also known as Third
Avenue within City limits) to the
proposed concepts outlined above.
Connections would include
additional wayfinding signage,
potential pedestrian crossings, as
well as educational signage to tie
into the outdoor recreation
opportunities within the City
Project 6 includes a bridge crossing
to the south side of the Rio Grande
This bridge could include water and
sewer utility lines to expand the
utility infrastructure from the north
side of the river to the south

Two proposed crossing locations
are near Ralph Edwards Park, and
Rotary Park



Cost Estimates

Aren Project Description Notes Unit Quunm\ Rate Esumated Cost (2021 dollars)

|-r-

il‘..A.A-L_'

s"‘""‘“'"““““"”"“” R _---—
sh pin ioalshops etc. Private {costs not included)

1
Benches |Each 2 $1,760 $3,520
Waste receptacies JEach 6 $1,665 $9,990
Picnic structure |Each 2 $35,000 $70,000
Small gateway signage - leach 1 $50,000 $50,000
Smali public restroom structure Each 1 $50,000 $50,000
Electrical: Lighting fixtures Each 15 $5.720 $85,800
Gravel parking fot SF 7,500 $8 $60,000
Level 2 electric vehicle charging Each 2 $6,000 $12,000
Subtotal 3 56,310
Benches Each 4 $1,760 $7,040
Waste receptacies {Each 4 $1,665 $6,660
Picnic structure |Each 2 $35,000 $70,000
Small gateway signage {each 1 $50,000 $50,000
Small public restroom structure |Each 1 $50,000 $50,000

{Horseback riding trail |LF 5,280 $30 $158,400
Concession Stand |Each 1 $300,000 $300,000
Electrical: Lighting fixtures |€ach 15 $5,720 $85,800
Gravel parking lot |E3 7,500 $8 $60,000
Level 2 electric vehicle charging |Each 1 $6,000 $6,000
Full-size asphait basketbail court [each 1 $85,000 $85,000
Full-size soccer field |each 1 $750,000 $750,000

|subtotal k _$1,628,900
Trail LF 21,120 $120 2,534,400

_[subtotal g S = - $2,534,400
information Kiosk Each 1 $18,000 $18,000
Sidewalk improvements LF 10,000 $100 $1,000,000

See Appendix D for full bridge
ing-level cost esti
Bridge crossing breakdown Each 1 4,400,575 $4,400,575.47
Subtotal : 3 : $5,818,575
Contingency 20% of estimated costs $1,987,637
Total construction costs 59,938,185
Professional services 6% of construction costs $596,291

TRUTH
CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

HIGHER RELATIONSHIP!

17



Project Schedule

HwWN =

- CONSEQUENCES &COMPANY

Public Meeting was held on Thursday, June 24th 2021

Report and Concept Map were refined from July-September
Draft report was submitted to City at the end of September
Report will be submitted to NMFA at the end of November 2021



Comments/Questions?

TRUTHOR ...
CONSEQUENCES

WILSON
&COMPANY

ER RELATIONSMIP

19



Thank You!

Paige Wolfrom

Paige. Wolfrom@wilsonco.com
480-452-8113

Traci Alvarez

talvarez@torcnm.ortg
575-894-6673 ext. 353

\ TRUTHOR
” CONSEQUENCES ﬁgpﬂyPﬁ{s{Y

20



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Update: Acknowledgment of November 2, 2021 Election
Results and Official Canvass:

City Clerk Torres explained that this item is to give an official update on the candidates
who were elected for City Commissioner during the November 2™ election. We have
Destiny Mitchell in Position |, for a 4 year term. Merry Jo Fahl in Position Ill for a 4 year
term, and Rolf Hechler in Position IV for a 2 year term. The Oath of Office for all three
Commissioners will take place during the December 15" Commission Meeting, and all 3
Commissioners will take office on January 1, 2022.

Commissioner Luna moved to approve Resolution No. 37 21/22 Adopting the City
of Truth or Consequences Riverfront Economic Feasibility Study. Commissioner
Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Possible recruitment of a qualified elector to fill
the vacancy of City Commissioner Position il:

City Clerk Torres explained at the last meeting, the commission asked for those who
were interested in fill the vacancy of City Commissioner Position 1l to please submit a
letter of interest no later than Wednesday, November 10%. We received letters of
interest from Rick Dumiak, Art Burger, Ingo Hoeppner, Shelly Harrelson, and Paul Baca.
It was also mentioned at a previous meeting that the Commission would like to possibly
choose from one of the candidates who ran for office during the November 2™ election.
If you choose to select a candidate during this meeting, we can do their Oath of Office
during the December 15" City Commission Meeting.

Commissioner Baca stated that he included his name in the pool because he was
disappointed on who submitted their letters of interest. However, he would like to
nominate Shelly Harrelson because he feels that she would be a great person to take
over this vacancy.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to nominate Shelly Harrelson to fill the
vacancy of City Commissioner Position ll. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion.

Commissioner Luna feels that we should interview the candidates, and have the newly
elected officials sit with them, and take the time to interview the individuals. She likes
the Shelly nomination. However, she thinks that there are some individuals who exuded
a great deal of time at Commission meetings, and Ms. Harrelson is rather new to the
world.

Page 8 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Whitehead asked if there is opportunity if we don’t vote on the nomination today,
that we could place this on the next agenda to have interviews of the individuals, and
maybe even open it up for more letters of interest. Maybe there are people out in the
community who didn’t know that this was something that they could do. She likes the
idea of having interviews and inviting the new Commission to be part of this process.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister explained that they were ridiculed for not choosing a
replacement for the vacant seat right away, and now we are being ridiculed because we
need to wait for the new Commission to come in, and choose. When they first discussed
this, they wanted to choose from the applicants that did not win the election, because
they put in the time to run, and then they said that they would open it up and take letters
of interest until November 10, 2022 so those who did not win the election could also
submit their letters of recommendation. These are the people who submitted their letters
so she does not feel that they need to open it up again.

Commissioner Baca agreed with Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister.

Mayor Whitehead stated that there is a motion on the floor that was made by
Commissioner Baca to nominate Shelly Harrelson to fill the vacancy of City
Commissioner Position Il and Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion.

Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer for Commissioner Baca’s motion.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor voted nay

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner voted aye

Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner voted nay

Motion failed with due to a tied 2-2 vote.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to set up a Special meeting before the
December 15th Commission Meeting to interview the individuals who submitted
their letters of interest. Mayor Whitehead seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

It was agreed that the Special Meeting will be held on Monday, November 29, 2021.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval to dissolve and close the Golf Course
Infrastructure Fund:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that the Golf Course Infrastructure
Fund was established during the time that we had a contracted Golf Course Golf
Pro/Manager, and as part of the Golf Pro agreement the contracted Golf Course Golf
Pro/Manager received 95%-100% of the daily green fees and annual fees. The purpose
of the fund was to track the revenues, and to make sure that proper reporting was being
done. There was a $1 fee that was put back into the Golf Course Infrastructure Fund for

Page 9 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

future development. Now that the Golf Course is managed by the Municipality, we are
receiving 100% of the revenue that is generated at the Golf Course. With that being
said, we would like to dissolve and close the Golf Course Infrastructure Fund. There is
approximately $16,000 in that fund that we would like to put back into the Golf Course.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to dissolve and close the Golf Course
Infrastructure Fund. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approve Amendments to Frisbee Golf Fees
Resolution No. 55 20/21:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager requested that we amend Resolution No. 55
20/21 pertaining to the Frisbee Golf Fees. We wanted to clean up the language a little
bit, and remove the reference to the Golf Course Infrastructure Fund. No fees are being
changed on this resolution.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to amend Resolution No. 55 20/21
pertaining to Frisbee Golf Fees. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Accept and Approve Interim Loan Funding Offer
from Bank of the Southwest and open a bank account for the Interim
Loan Funding:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that we received funding from USDA a
couple of years ago for the Downtown Water Improvement Fund, and part of the
requirements from USDA is to obtain a bridge loan for design, and then the interim
funding will be for construction. We did our bridge loan with RCAC, but USDA does like
to encourage us to try and go local, especially for the interim loan funding. We reached
out to some of the local banks, and Bank of the Southwest offered us a $5,487,000
which is the cost to proceed forward with our construction portion. This loan would is
offered for 18-36 months, but it will only be until construction is complete. Once
construction is complete, USDA will then close the loan with the Bank of the Southwest,
and the loan will then go through USDA at a1.2% interest rate.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to accept and approve the Interim Loan
Funding Offer from Bank of the Southwest and open a bank account for the
Interim Loan Funding. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 10 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

6. Discussion/Action: Summary Plat Amendment and Variance Request
at 128 Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant to Chapter
15, Sec. 15-17:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that the applicant is requesting a pat
amendment at the location of 128 Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM. A public
hearing was held at the November 4, 2021 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting. We
have three Planning & Zoning Commissioners on a five person board. The applicant
was in attendance, and we had one proponent and there were no opponents. The vote
of the Planning & Zoning Commission was 1 vote for yes, 1 vote for no, and one
member abstained from voting. Therefore, we request that the Commission make the
decision for this plat amendment. During the public hearing, it was staff's
recommendation to not approve the request due to concerns with the infrastructure of
water, sewer, and electric. We have water at Broadway, and we have water and sewer
in the back alley. The applicant is requesting to split the lot in half with front access to
one lot, and rear access to the other lot. The Electric Department and the Water
Department made some requests, and the applicant did send her a letter from the
applicant, and an amended plat amendment. She was able to reach out to the water,
electric, and wastewater department. The water department is fine with the easement.
However, do bear in mind that sewer would need to go through parcel 2 to get into
parcel 1. Parcel 1 would only have direct access from Broadway, and Parcel 2 would
only have access from the alley. Both lots would not have unobstructed legal access to
city water and wastewater lines, and a utility easement may not provide ease of access
due to the location of existing water, sewer, and electric lines. The Electric Department
does not approve the application.

Applicant Charles Perry explained that he bought the property 3 years ago, and his
main interest for buying the property was because it is across the alley way from
property that he owns at 400 Mims Street, which is a retreat therapy center, and he felt
that the Black Cat Book and Coffee store was one of the great assets in this town. He
would like to preserve the book store as an asset in this town. It was ran by volunteers
before COVID hit. At this stage in his life, he is not too concerned with making money in
this town. It is more important to him to provide a service. His interest is the health and
wellbeing of the community, and by preserving the book store it would be a healthy
asset to this community for communication exchange. He currently has two buyers who
plan on keeping it a book store. This is a high priority for him so he has not entertained
other potential buyers. He has been trying to hold this together in a way that they will be
able to take on the property. The agreement that they currently have if he is able to
divide the property is to reduce cost of the front half in a way that will allow them to buy
the property and continue with the book store. He can also benefit with his business
across the alley by having parking, and some place for storage. He looked into
assimilating the back half of the property with his existing property, but he was told that
it would be a difficult process. Therefore, he is trying to divide the property, and provide
parking for his business. He has a walk way on his Mims property which is the only
walkway and curb intact on that side of the street. There is a walkway across the alley

Page 11 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

way that has access to that, and he is happy to write up an easement for that. He met
with Bo Easley in the Electric Department, and they went to the property, and went over
the service, and where service dropped if he got onto the property from the alleyway, so
he is surprised that he doesn’t approve of this. He has had two contractors who looked
at the property, and they would provide a power drop to the property within the
easement so indicated. In fact his conversation with Mr. Easley was positive as far as
putting poles in and providing an electrical drop in that easement. He is very surprised
that there is any issue there at this point. He feels that he has done everything that he
can, and he feels that the easements are there for the utilities, and he does not see any
reason for it not to proceed. Any development he does on the back half will be for the
community. He is very community oriented. He feels if this doesn’t happen he would
likely lose the sale, and he would not know who would buy it or what they would do with
the development. It is his understanding that once this propenrty is divided, there is less
room for development.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister asked Assistant City Manager Alvarez which Planning &
Zoning Members voted against this.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager stated that Member Sisney voted against it
because a lot of the surrounding lots downtown are not split.

Mayor Whitehead asked if they do not approve the Summary Plat Amendment and the
Variance Request today, is this something that can be brought back in the future.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager responded yes. It can come back before the
Commission again.

City Clerk Torres added that it would have to go for another public hearing.
City Attorney Rubin agreed.

Mayor Whitehead feels that it would be better for them to wait to approve this until they
get approval from all departments.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister asked Mr. Perry what his conversation was with Mr. Easley.

Applicant Charles Perry stated that they went over where the service drop holes would
need to be put, and where the service drop was. Mr. Easley had one concern about the
service drop clearing a roof structure that can easily be removed. He indicated, given
those conditions there was no problem with the service drop. Electrician, Frank Luchini
will provide a service drop to that area. Luchini is a well-known and well respected
electrician who will do the service drop legally and consistent with his conversation with
Mr. Easley. They are planning to even upgrade that service from 100 amps to 200 amps
so it is a service upgrade, and a service drop that doesn’t go across the center of the
property, it goes down the side of the property and avoids going through a tree. Luchini

Page 12 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

assured him that the service drop will be made legally, and he is going to put in the
poles that Mr. Easley recommended.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister asked, if the electric doesn’t get done, and they approve this,
and the buyer purchases it, and the electric has not been changed to what Mr. Easley
recommended. What happens then?

Assistant City Manager Alvarez stated that she cannot answer that, but she can tell you
that Mr. Easley did receive the updated plat amendment and the letter from the
applicant, and via his email this morning he said that he still does not approve the
request because not all requests have been met. When applicants submit their
application, they are told that due to publication dates and dates of meetings it could
take up to 90 days for them to get through the Planning & Zoning Commission, as well
as the City Commission. We also have the certified mailings that have to go out to the
adjacent property owners, and all of that was done within the 90 day timeframe. There
was no delay on the city's side for any meetings or hearings. As soon as the application
was received, the applicant was put on the next available Planning & Zoning agenda
that met the publication requirements, and then straight to this agenda.

City Manager Swingle asked what will be in the business in the back portion of the
property.

Applicant Charles Perry responded that he does not currently know, but he knows if
they divide it, there will be less room for development because of the setback. As of
right now he would like a parking area in the back next to the alley. They would be able
to provide 6 or 7 parking spaces. They also have a storage unit in the back which he is
using for storage for his business across the street. However, he does not have the
money to develop that at this point.

City Manager Swingle asked Assistant City Manager Alvarez if this will be a business
that will need to be accessed from the back area.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez responded, for future development, if at any point in
time that rear area is sold, the only access to the business would have to be through the
alley.

City Manager Swingle then asked if we have that situation in any other area in the
downtown district where the business access is in the alley.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez responded that she cannot think of one.

City Manager Swingle explained, if we allow this, we are setting a precedence of the
alley being the business access which is something to be concerned about.

Page 13 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Attorney Rubin read the code of ordinance Chapter 15, Sec. 15-15 (b) which states
All lots to be created have direct, legal, unobstructed access to an existing city
maintained street.

Applicant Charles Perry stated that the alley is used as a walkway from the park, and it
is not a through street because the dip end of it is where the water runs across the
alleyway. Many businesses in town walk through that parking lot, and down that
alleyway. There is no walkway from that alleyway up to Broadway on that side of the
street, so it doesn't make sense to require him to provide something that even his
neighbors are not providing. He will provide a short walk way right across the alley into
a walkway that is on the street. He feels that he has done as much as he can to be in
compliance with that. He knows that there are a lot of businesses that are accessed
from the back including the Brewery. People usually park in the back, walk across the
alley, and o in the back door. Mario’s Café also has a place in the back area as well.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to deny the request for a Summary Plat
Amendment and Variance Request at 128 Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM,
pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion.
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

City Attorney Rubin stated that it may be appropriate for him to prepare an order which
sets forth what the Commission just ruled on so if there is ever any litigation down the
road, we will have that in place.

7. Discussion/Action: Review and approval of the updated Police
Department Use of Force Policy:

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police explained that this is an updated, and revised policy to
put the Police Department on a constitutional based policing practices. One of the
biggest changes is to the duty to intervene which requires law enforcement officers to
intervene in any cases above reasonable use in force. This has been reviewed by legal,
and through the City Manager’s Office.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Review and approval of
the updated Police Department Use of Force Policy. Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

8. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000:

Assistant City Manager Alvarez reviewed the Purchase Requisitions over $20,000 that
were provided in the packet.

Page 14 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Purchase Requisitions
over $20,000. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

9. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with AKS Architecture for
Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract:

Assistant City Manager Alvarez explained in March, city staff went out for RFP No. 20-
21-011 which was a request for on call multiple engineering and architecture services.
The Commission voted on April 20, 2021 to award multiple firms. Those firms have
been awarded, and we have been without a Procurement Officer in finance for a while,
so now we that we have a new Procurement Officer we are in the process of awarding
those contracts to each of the firms. This will enable staff to reach out to various on call
firms if they need any type of engineering or architecture services. This is at no cost
unless services are provided.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to approve the Contract with AKS
Architecture for Muiltiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

10.Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Desert Peak Architects
for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Contract with Desert Peak
Architects for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

11.Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Huitt-Zollars, inc. For
Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Contract with Huitt-
Zollars, Inc. For Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract. Commissioner Luna seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 15 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

12.Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Parkhill for Multiple
Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single Contract:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Contract with Parkhill for
Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single Contract.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

13.Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Spears Horn Architects
for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract:

Commissioner Baca made a motion to approve the Contract with Spears Horn
Architects for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

14.Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with WHPacific inc. for
Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single
Contract:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the Contract with WHPacific
Inc. for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects under a Single Contract.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

15.Discussion/Action: Approval of 2022 City of Truth or Consequences
Holiday Schedule:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is the holiday schedule for 2022. It starts with
December 31, 2021 through January 2, 2023. The holiday schedule is for all of the
holidays for the year. We are looking at 13 holidays for the year, including a holiday this
year, and a holiday in 2023 that is listed, and two half days for Spring Day/Good Friday
and Fiesta Day.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the 2022 City of Truth or

Consequences Holiday Schedule. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 16 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

16.Discussion/Action: Review and approval of take-home vehicle forms
for the Truth or Consequences Police Department:

City Clerk Torres explained that the City of Truth or Consequences has two additional
Police Officers who will be taking home a city vehicle. In accordance with Resolution
No. 12 21/22, all take-home vehicle requests must be approved by the City
Commission. The two take-home vehicle requests are from Officer Christopher Pinon
Aguilar and Officer Alejandro Carreon. Staff recommends approval.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to approve the take-home vehicle forms for
the Truth or Consequences Police Department. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

¢ Right now we've experienced a tremendous cases of COVID among city
employees, and we've had a very challenging time in managing that and keeping
offices open. We've purchased a nhumber of rapid testing kits so that we can test
employees to make sure that they are okay to come to work so we can keep
services running, but if it continues at the rate that it is at this point, he knows it is
going to impact us. It is impacting the schools, and they are closing for a period
of time, and that is a reality of what we are all facing in the community, and the
state. Don’t be surprised if he calls you to let you know that one office or another
is closed because of positive cases. We will do everything in our power,
management wise to insure that we keep integrity offices up and running, but
there is no guarantee right now.

o We had a SCRDA dispatcher, Keith Gonzales who passed away this week due
to a short iliness that he had. He had 7 years of service with SCRDA, and he was
a joy, and a very nice guy to talk to. Everyone loved him. Between the law
enforcement community, and dispatchers, there were a lot of tears shed. Please
keep him and his family in your thoughts and prayers.

e We are cancelling our Senior Staff Meeting on Monday, November 22" because
he will be on a trip to meet with David Abby and the Legislative Finance Council
to discuss some funding. Some members of the hospital and the Governing
Board will be participating in a meeting to seek funding for the behavioral health
unit, and that concept is being presented by the hospital to use the old hospital
and that space. We want to secure the funding, and we've received a
commitment from the Governor for the funding.

o The Governor just announced $60 million dollars for the Veterans Home. We had
that meeting a couple weeks ago with David Abby and a couple of cabinet
secretaries and a very large legislative delegation. We are also looking at
another $40 million for the behavior health unit which will be a unit similar to what
they have in Las Vegas New Mexico. This will be a regional health facility for in
and out patient/residents.

Page 17 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

There have been a lot of vacancies for city jobs. There are two reasons for that.
One being that there have been some personnel actions that have been taken
against some employees, and we have some who are on the cuffs with leaving
because of salaries. We still have employees making minimum wage or very
close to it, and they have been here for a very long period of time. When you look
at trying to keep costs down in the city; that is harming the employees. When you
have an employee who has been here 11 years doing very hard, challenging
work, and they are making $13 an hour. That means that we are doing
something wrong. That is across the board in departments. In regards to the
salary study, we have submitted all of the information needed to conduct the
salary study, and now the proposal is being written on what it is going to look like,
and what it will cost us. We will take a look at that and digest it. We don't have
the funding to make those jumps, and we will more than likely have to make
some significant jumps in salaries for those employees, based on the study. The
document will tell us additionally how much more revenue we need to generate.
The community has gotten too comfortable with our employees making very little
to no money when Walmart and McDonalds are paying more than what we are
paying our employees. You can’t get competent heavy equipment operators who
start out at $12 an hour. We've got to get them more money. It really bothers
him that we've become so comfortable with paying the bare minimum to put a
body in a position. It won’t solve our problem with knowing how much we have to
pay, but it will be a tool we’'ll use to understand how much revenue we need to
grow for salaries.

He commenced Spin Launch completed their first test flight of the prototype of
sending a satellite into space. Spin launch is a system that uses kinetic energy
which is a primary means of getting a satellite into orbit, and right now
businesses are paying millions of dollars to get a satellite. Spin launch is looking
at maybe doing it for $100,000 or less to get these satellite’s to orbit. This is a
test site facility at the Spaceport.

We some special military operations going out at the Spaceport, and it was a
very good month for the Airport due to that. In October we sold over 11,000
gallons of fuel, and that is over $46,000 in revenue. In September fuel sales were
a little over 5,200 gallons at around $21,000 worth of revenue. We are going to
see an increase in revenue with the resolution change that you made at the past
meeting, but under the $.10 per gallon fee that we were getting, that was not
even paying for all of the fuel services which included the fuel vehicle, fuel farm,
and the staff that is doing the fueling. The new fee structure looks a lot more
promising.

In 2020 we ended up with 962 animals. This year through October 315t we are
already at 1228 animals that the shelter has received. The facility was never
designed or intended to handle this volume of animals. When animals are
coming and going that is one thing, but we are having animals in the facility for a
very long time. Anywhere from 3-6 months. Traci, Tara, and OJ are looking at
options to fast track that a little bit. We are going to have to talk to the County
about the agreement we have with them. We go out and pick up animals and the
County wants to take care of enforcement action, but if no enforcement action

Page 18 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

occurs, these animals stay in our care and custody indefinitely and it is costing us
$30 a day for an animal. Our “save rate” for the year is 91.91% at the facility. The
expansion of kennel area at the Animal Shelter was a project listed on the ICIP
list. Everyone involved is doing an amazing job.

¢ In October we had 425 golfers at the Municipal Golf Course. We generated
around $4,500 in revenue from the 425 golfers. In September we had 365 golfers
and the revenue was a little higher at $7,590. Comparing the two months we
show an increase in players in October, but we saw a decrease in revenue by
$3,000. Typically that is due to someone paying a membership fee, but we do not
have a lot of annual memberships at the Golf Course.

e They had 182 swimmers for the month of October at the Municipal Pool, an
average of 18.2 swimmers per day with revenue of $1,000. They had 495
swimmers for the month of September, an average of 35.3 swimmers per day
with revenue of $955, and they had 844 swimmers for the month of August, an
average of 42.2 swimmers per day with revenue of $2,500. They are looking at
ways to stay open for the winter and will monitor it on a monthly basis, but they
may need to close the pool if the numbers do not increase.

City Attorney Rubin had no reports.
City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Luna reported the following:

e She received a call regarding the recycle bins being dropped off from 8:00 a.m.
to 3:00 p.m. and the individual who was complaining stated that individuals who
work 8-5 or 9-5 are unable to utilize the drop off bins or facility due to the hours
being in line with the working person’s hours so they were wondering if there is a
way that we can have the recycle bins go out at 7:00 a.m. or have a day where
they would be able to drop off their recyclables.

Commissioner Baca had no reports.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reported the following:
¢ She wished that the golf course people would have stayed around, because we
raised rates at the Golf Course to be comparable to others, but she still thinks
that we still have some of the lowest rates around. It's costing us $200,000 to
keep the Golf Course open, and we are only receiving $40,000 in revenue so our
option was to raise the rates or not have a Golf Course.
e She asked what the procedure will be when they fill Aragon’s seat.

Response to Golf Course comment:

City Manager Swingle stated that he met with most of the people who were here today,
and frankly they just did not like his response. The Golf Course is running us a little over
$266,000 a year to operate, and we are receiving about $40,000 in revenue from the
Golf Course. Everything else is coming from the General Fund. They feel that
historically the Commission willingly chose to keep the rates down so that people could

Page 19 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

play golf, and we would absorb it out of the General Fund. That may have been a
mindset in the past, but it can’t be the mindset of the future. The numbers are consistent
with all of the other Golf Courses, and they are in fact under the other Golf Courses.
The patrons are not happy with that. They feel that they should be entitled to play golf at
a very low rate and let the General Fund absorb it.

Response to the procedure to fill the vacant City Commissioner seat:

City Clerk Torres stated if the Commission wants to ask specific questions, she can
compile their questions before the meeting, and she can have the applicants wait in the
Civic Center while each applicant is being interviewed. She can also designate a time
frame for each applicant if that is the will of the Commission. It's really up to the
Commission on how you all would like to proceed.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister would like for each Commissioner to submit 1-2 questions that
they feel they want answered, and submit that to the Clerk so she can compile them,
and then the applicants can stand up here and give us a brief introduction of
themselves, and then we can ask them our questions.

Mayor Whitehead stated that is what they have done in the past.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:
e She congratulated the newly elected officials. She knows that they will all do a
great job.
o She wished everyone a safe and Happy Thanksgiving holiday.

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
a. Limited Personnel Matters (Erica Baker Employment Appeal)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2).
b. Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of T or C vs. Hot Springs Land
Development) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

Commissioner Baca made a motion to go into executive session at 12:09 p.m. to
discuss Limited Personnel Matters (Erica Baker Employment Appeal) Pursuant to
10-15-1(H.2) and Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of T or C vs. Hot Springs
Land Development) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded
the motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of T or C vs. Hot Springs Land Development)
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was discussed first.

Mayor Whitehead was present for the discussion regarding Threatened & Pending
Litigation (City of T or C vs. Hot Springs Land Development) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).
She recused herself from the discussion regarding Limited Personnel Matters (Erica
Baker Employment Appeal) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2).

Page 20 of 21



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 17,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reconvened the meeting in open session at 12:48 p.m.
Commissioner Luna certified that only matters pertaining to Limited Personnel
Matters (Erica Baker Employment Appeal) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2) and
Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of T or C vs. Hot Springs Land
Development) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was discussed in Executive Session.

Threatened & Pending Litigation (City of T or C vs. Hot Springs Land
Development) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7):

No action was taken.

Limited Personnel Matters (Erica Baker Employment Appeal) Pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.2):

Mayor Whitehead recused herself, and was not present for the discussion or vote on the
item.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to reject Erica Baker’s appeal and accept City
Manager Swingle’s determination of termination. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

K. ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Baca moved to adjourn at 12:50 p.m. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 15'" day of December, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 21 of 21



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021

Agenda Item #: F.2

SUBJECT: City Commission Special Minutes, November 29, 2021

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: December 9, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director

Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.

Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE.ON'I'.Y - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved (] Denied L1other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 12-15-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD st.
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present. Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

City Manager Swingle called for Commissioner led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Commissioner
Luna seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

C. INTERVIEWS TO FILL CITY COMMISSIONER POSITION II:
Rick Dumiak

Art Burger

Ingo Hoeppner

Shelly Harrelson

hPoON=

The Commission asked each candidate various questions regarding why they want to
serve as a Commissioner, how they would handle certain situations as a Commissioner,
and what their qualifications were.



CITY COMMISSION NOVEMBER 29, 2021 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

Rick Dumiak; Art Burger; Ingo Hoeppner; and Shelly Harrelson gave brief backgrounds
of themselves, and explained why they were interested in serving in the vacant position,
and why they feel they would be an asset to the Commission.

Commissioner Baca made a motion to appoint Shelly Harrelson to fill the vacant

position of City Commissioner Position Il. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the

motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.
D. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Whitehead moved to adjourn at 9:55 a.m. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister

seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 15" day of December, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: T, 3

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes, November 4, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: December 9, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [0 Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved O Denied C]other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 12-15-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2021

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING
Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New

Mexico to be held at the City Commission Chambers at 405 W. Third Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, on Thursday, November 4, 2021 at 5:30pm.

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hogg.

ROLL CALL:
Michael Hogg, Chairman
Chris Sisney, Vice-Chairman
James Bush, Member
ALSO PRESENT:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Bush made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular meeting of Monday, October 4, 2021.

Member Bush made a motion to approve the minutes. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

There were no comments from the public.



4. PUBLIC HEARING:

a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and
Variance Request at 128 Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM pursuant to
Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Chairman Hogg — We will begin our Public Hearing. Is there anyone here who would like to
speak?

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — All those who will be speaking during the hearing, please
raise your right hand to be sworn in under the Battershell Procedure. Ms. Alvarez please state
your item for consideration.

(Note: Charles Perry, Applicant and Sid Bryan, Proponent were sworn in at the time.)

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — Good evening Chairman and Members of the board. This
discussion action is for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance Request at 128 Broadway,
Truth or Consequences, NM pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17. Applicant is in the audience and
he has submitted all his required documents. The application and all applicable fees have been
paid. He is requesting to split the lot at 128 Broadway into two separate parcels. The lot is
located in the downtown Main Street District in the commercial C-1. Parcel one has direct access
from Broadway Street only, and parcel two will have direct access from the alley only. Both lots
will not have obstructive legal access to City water and wastewater lines and a utility easement
may not provide an ease of access due to the location of existing water, sewer and electric lines.

I have attached in your packet the utility verification forms and notes from our Electric, Water
and Wastewater Director’s pertaining to the utility access. At this time the staff is not
recommending approval to split the lots into parcels as it does not fit within the existing and
surrounding lots as noted in the parcel map that was provided. With that said,  will stand for
any questions.

Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — Does the board have any questions for Ms. Alvarez?

Chairman Hogg — Recused myself because Sid Bryan is his landlord, and he has a good
relationship with him.

Member Bush - | have no questions for Ms. Alvarez.

Bruce Swingle, City Manager —Mr. Chairman and Members of the board, we have a procedure
issue. This board has 5 appointed seats. We need a majority vote from the board, and three is



the majority. Someone can recuse them self which is certainly not a problem, if there is a
conflict, and it sounds like there certainly is.

Vice-Chairman Sisney - | would still like to take a vote.

Bruce Swingle, City Manager — You can proceed with asking questions and moving along with
dialog, while coming to a vote. At best you would have two in support, and one abstained.
Keeping in mind there are not enough members for a vote, but it will continue onto the City
Commission for a final decision. It would be a good idea to continue on to hear what you have to
say so we can communicate this to the City Commission.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager — | just want to confirm that, without having a majority
vote, it will still continue to the City Commission for discussion.

Chairman Hogg — I’'m still not comfortable with moving on.
Vice-Chairman Sisney — | will chair the meeting.

Bruce Swingle, City Manager — Mr. Chairman, as | understand, you are not able to participate in
any way shape or form. Ok, we have a Vice-Chairman who will continue on with the hearing.

Vice-Chairman Sisney - | don’t have any questions for Ms. Alvarez. Does anyone else have any
other questions for Ms. Alvarez?

Dawn C, Barclay — Moving on, do we have any Proponents in the audience that would like to
speak?

Charles Perry, Proponent — My name is Charles Perry, I'm also the owner of 400 Mims Street,
which is the property right across the alleyway from the property up for review. I'm also really
good friends with Chris and Jessica, who own the property on the corner of Mims and Broadway
next to 128 Broadway. | spent 20 plus years as a plumber electrician and I’'m somewhat familiar
with utilities, and drops, and this sort of thing. | spoke to the City about the water supply to the
front unit as separate to the back, and at that time they said they were planning to do new water
lines on Broadway, and at that time they could put in a new meter next to the building, which
makes sense providing water to that building. There is also water in the alleyway available. The
gas line comes from the front of the building, and the sewer goes out the front of the building. |
also spoke to Bo Easley, Electric Department Head about the electrical drop to the front of the
property. | think there is a reasonable way to do that. | also photographed the alleyway and the
walkway. There is no real curb on that side next to the street on Mims Street. We do have a
curb and sidewalk on the property in front of the building on Mims Street, and it is a short walk



across the alleyway. I’'m happy to provide an easement or walkway to our sidewalk which has
the curb as there are very few walkways in our neighborhood. People walk from Riverbend, and
there is no walkway on one side of the road, and people typically walk in the road down the
alleyway. It's a common way to transport. There is a sign by the park saying it is not a through
road. It seems to me that the walkway and access to that property is very close to the street,
and is very reasonable given what is happening in the neighborhood. One plan is to put the first
15 to 20 feet in the back for business parking and in the future for some additional parking. | also
inquired about combining the lots, but it was a very difficult procedure. The overall goal for the
City, and the two potential buyers for Black Cat Book and Coffee is to retain the back property,
and charge less for the front property, due to minimal funding, dividing the use, and not losing
the current tenants, as well as keeping in mind the integrity of the town.

Sid Bryant, Proponent — | was notified of the action request on the property, and | had prior
knowledge on the concern because | was the reaitor. But I'm also neighboring the property
boundary. | feelit’s a positive step for keeping the current business in operation. Other
interested parties who would like to purchase the property will vacate the current business
owners.

Opponents: None
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk — Closed the hearing for any further discussions.

Vice-Chairman Sisney made a motion to approve the request for a summary plat amendment
and variance request at 128 Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM.
Roll call was taken.
Michael Hogg — Recused himself.
Chris Sisney — Voted Nay.
James Bush —~ Voted Aye.
Motion died with a 1 to 1 vote, and 1 vote abstained.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

There were no reports from the staff.

6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager, reported the City has begun looking at the Cannabis Bill, and will be
looking at drafting an Ordinance addressing medical marijuana use, recreational use, commercial
use, and zoning issues. He highly encouraged the board to take a look at the State Law that was

just passed. At some point the City will have the Ordinance, and will be coming before the board
for their input regarding the zoning language. He stressed it will be a learning experience dealing



with zoning all the way to regulatory licensing, to saturation in density with businesses in our
Community.  Chairman Hogg requested he would like to receive any educational materials that
are available. Bruce Swingle, City Manager made some suggestions, and Traci Alvarez, Assistant
City Manager followed up by confirming she will send the suggested materials to Dawn C.
Barclay, Deputy City Clerk so she can disburse to the board for review.

7. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission. Member
Bush called to adjourn the meeting. Vice-Chairman Sisney seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 2™ DAY OF DECEMBER 2021.

Michael Hogg, Chairman
Planning & Zoni




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: F.4

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Accounts Payable, November 2021
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: December 7, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Ruby Otero, Accounts Payable

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager- Bruce Swingle

Summary/Background:

According to Sec. 2-28 of the Municipal Code related to Publication of expenditures:

Each month there may be published a summary of expenditures made during the preceding calendar month,
which shall include a list of the total expenditures during the month, the amount spent in connection with each
budgetary item, and a summary of all receipts; provided, however, that the publication mentioned in this
section shall be made only at the discretion of the Commission if it shall deem such publication necessary in the
public interest.

Recommendation:

Approve the Accounts Payable summary for November 2021

Attachments:

e End of Month Accounts Payable Report by Fund

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary is a total of $646,369.49

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [X Finance [ Legal (X Other: Ruby Otero, Account Payable

Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A

Continued To: - Referred To: -

[] Approved [ Denied Oother: Click here to enter text.
File Name: CC Agendas 12-15-2021




Truth or Consequences

Expense Approval Report

By Fund

Payable Dates 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

PAYABLE APPROVAL

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description {item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General

KING'S LOCKSMITH 007941 11/05/2021 KEYS AND OTHER LOCKSMITH  101-1014-43403 14.20
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIER 10292021 11/05/2021 GRT DISTRIBUTION FY 21/22  101-1017-48599 22,902.26
JAIME F. RUBIN, LLC 102921 11/05/2021 OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICE  101-1000-43597 9,389.06
CITY UTIUTIES 102921 11/05/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO 101-1018-43780 34.64
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, 102921 11/05/2021 GAS BILLS/ANIMAL SHELTER  101-1018-43780 91.57
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, 102921 11/05/2021 GAS BILLS/GENERAL 101-1018-43780 482.61
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 108017 11/05/2021 HELP WANTED ADS FY21-22 - 101-1004-43740 378.73
MANANA 110-21 11/05/2021 OPEN PO-LANDSCAPING SERV  101-1009-47415 900.00
WILLIAM |. BUHLER 11022021 11/05/2021 FISH POND WATER RIGHTS FY  101-1009-43770 450.00
JET-SON GARAGE & HOBBIE 11595 11/05/2021 WINDOW PROTECTANT MAIN  101-1009-47420 325.00
WINDSHIELD DOCTOR 1371-1668384 11/05/2021 DODGE TRUCK TWO WINDSHI  101-1007-47420 145.00
WINDSHIELD DOCTOR 1371-1668384 11/05/2021 DODGE CHARGER WINDSHIEL 101-1007-47420 211.58
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718614 11/05/2021 FUEL DOOR HOUSING 101-1007-47420 71.20
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718614 11/05/2021 BODY LABOR 101-1007-47420 15.00
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718614 11/05/2021 PAINT SUPPLIES 101-1007-47420 12.80
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718614 11/05/2021 GAS COVER FOR UNIT 04788G  101-1007-47420 103.72
SIERRA COLUSION & TOWING 1371-1718614 11/05/2021 PAINT 101-1007-47420 20.00
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718614 11/05/2021 BODY SUPPLIES 101-1007-47420 20.23
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718653 11/05/2021 LABOR 101-1007-47420 41.68
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718653 11/05/2021 SUPPLIES 101-1007-47420 1.20
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1718653 11/05/2021 LT MIRROR OUTSIDE POWER  101-1007-47420 297.65
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPTVE  101-1007-43316 12.84
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPTVE  101-1007-43316 12.84
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPT VE  101-1007-47420 34.09
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPTVE  101-1007-47420 20.43
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPTVE  101-1009-47420 174.68
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPT VE  101-1014-47420 20.00
ERIC DOWNS 155343 11/05/2021 DEPOSIT REFUND 8/13/21 HE  101-1099-34348 50.00
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL  24-120820 11/05/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES RIVE  101-1010-48598 2,811.49
M&M MECHANICAL 2778 11/05/2021 INSTALLATION OF R.A. DUCTS  101-1014-43403 2,495.50
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 290700 11/05/2021 SYNTHETIC OIL OW20 101-1009-47420 47.12
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 290702 11/05/2021 OIL FILTER 101-1009-47420 4.03
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 290735 11/05/2021 OIL FILTER 101-1007-47420 4.03
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 290735 11/05/2021 AIR FILTER 101-1007-47420 7.99
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 290776 11/05/2021 BEARINGS 101-1009-47420 78.94
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 PENDAFLEX FOLDER 2 DIVIDE  101-1004-44606 69.06
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 REINFORCED FILE POCKET 5.2  101-1004-44606 36.98
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 STAPLES FLAT PUSH STAPLE RE  101-1004-44606 3.34
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 BROWN KRAFT PARK CLASP & 101-1004-44606 29.31
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 TRU RED FOLDER 1 DIVIDER LI  101-1004-44606 28.06
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 2022 AT-A-GLANCE CALENDAR 101-1004-44606 17.81
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 2022 AT-A-GLANCE CALENDAR 101-1004-44606 17.81
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 C-LINE PLASTIC FILE SORTER 8 101-1004-44606 15.40
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 2022 BLUE SKY CALENDARW  101-1004-44606 11.99
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 TRU RED 6 CAMPARTMENT W 101-1004-44606 2.83
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3486553091,3489076433,348 11/05/2021 2022 BLUE SKY CALENDAR RE  101-1004-44606 35.98
12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM Page 1 of 11



Expense Approval Report

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3490297867,3430297868 11/05/2021 WIRE MESH ORGANIZER SET  101-1006-44606 24.38
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3490297867,3490297868 11/05/2021 COMPUTER MONITER STAND  101-1006-44606 15.50
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3490297867,3430297868 11/05/2021, HP 952 XL BLACK INK 101-1006-44606 82,22
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3490297867,3490297868 11/05/2021 HP 952XL/952 BLACK/COLOR | 101-1006-44606 99.74
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3490297867,3490297868 11/05/2021 TAPE DISPENSER 101-1006-44606 1.97
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM  3490297867,3490297868 11/05/2021 LAUNDRY DETERGENT 101-1006-44607 48.32
SILVERSKY, INC. 442327-S| 11/05/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY2  101-1018-43815 162.54
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 480789,437978,477190 11/05/2021 FIELD SUPPLIES-PARKS 101-1009-44607 158.90
SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES 63070,63105 11/05/2021 VETERNINARY SERVICES 101-1006-48598 409.59
SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES 63155 11/05/2021 VETERNINARY SERVICES 101-1006-48598 197.47
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 7273 11/05/2021 IT SERVICES OCTOBER 1, 2021 101-1018-48598 984.84
GRAINGER, INC. 9098313977 11/05/2021 42 WATT T4 4PIN LAMP 101-1014-43403 115.80
GRAINGER, INC. 9098313977 11/05/2021 4 FOOT T8 FLOURESCENT LA  101-1014-43403 84.96
VERIZON WIRELESS 9891452284 11/05/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/ 101-1007-43775 247.08
VERIZON WIRELESS 9891452284 11/05/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/ 101-1008-43775 183.51
NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 11082021 11/10/2021 2021 LGD BUDGET CONFEREN 101-1004-42720 50.00
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 108045 11/12/2021 OPEN PO FOR BID ANDRFP A 101-1004-43740 314.11
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160841/6 11/12/2021 2 GAL DK GRAY FLOOR EPOXY 101-1012-44607 133.00
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160841/6 11/12/2021 DISCOUNT 101-1012-44607 -11.05
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160841/6 11/12/2021 POLY FLOOR PAINT 101-1012-44607 87.98
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160870/6 11/12/2021 1.42X60YD PAINT TAPE 101-1012-44607 11.58
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160870/6 11/12/2021 DISCOUNT 101-1012-44607 -11.53
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160870/6 11/12/2021 MP 3" FLAT BRUSH 101-1012-44607 17.99
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160870/6 11/12/2021 MP GO 3PK 9X3/8" PAINT ROL 101-1012-44607 23,98
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160870/6 11/12/2021 GT6CUFT POL WHEELBARRG  101-1012-44607 99.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |  19PJ-FGJF-YKYC 11/12/2021 CELLULAR SHADES CORDLESS 101-1012-44606 639.96
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |  19PJ-FGIF-YKYC 11/12/2021 FALCON DUST-OFF COMPRESS 101-1012-44606 20.88
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 258823 11/12/2021 HOME AGAIN MICROCHIP 101-1006-44607 599.50
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 258823 11/12/2021 SYRINGES WITH NEEDLES 101-1006-44607 40.94
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 258823 11/12/2021 DURAMUNE MAX S DOG VAC  101-1006-44607 260.00
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 258823 11/12/2021 BRONCHI-SHIELD ORALFOR D 101-1006-44607 596.85
TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERN  485949-202110-1 11/12/2021 MONTHLY CHARGE FORTLO S 101-1007-43815 131.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 8538381 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1001-41226 151.20
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1002-41226 81.07
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1003-41226 221.66
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 8538381 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1004-41226 238.73
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1006-41226 106.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1007-41226 768.77
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1008-41226 102.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1009-41226 107.06
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1010-41226 64.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1011-41226 283.49
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1012-41226 112.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1013-41226 77.30
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1014-41226 190.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  101-1016-41226 180.73
TOS 11012021 11/19/2021 INTERNET SERVICE/PD OPEN  101-1007-43775 149.00
A-N-J CARPET AND TILE CLEA 000451 11/19/2021 VINYL FLOORING INSTALLED P 101-1014-43403 2,369.47
WEX BANK 011012021 11/19/2021 WEX FUEL POLICE DEPT-FYJU 101-1007-43316 3,337.52
WEX BANK 075545203 11/19/2021 WEX FUEL CARD OPEN P.O. 101-1009-43316 83.00
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING  1000152872-1008/10001528 11/19/2021 OPEN PO FOR BIDANDRFPA  101-1004-43740 486.74
WEX BANK 10312021 11/19/2021 UNLEADED FUEL WEX CARD  101-1014-43316 553.87
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 108010/108164/108168 11/19/2021 OPEN PO FOR FY 21/22 PUBLI  101-1001-43740 266.63
CITY UTILITIES 11/12/21 11/19/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO  101-1018-43780 193.25
WEX BANK 11012021 11/19/2021 FUEL FOR ANIMAL CONTROL/ 101-1008-43316 792.17
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, 11152021 11/19/2021 OPEN PO FOR PEST CONTROL  101-1014-43403 728.04
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK 11182021 11/19/2021 OPEN PO FOR FY 21/22 - REC  101-1001-43740 25.00
COPPLER LAW FIRM, P.C. 11186/11181 11/19/2021 OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICE  101-1000-43597 1,964.14
IMIGEN REDDELL 153657 11/19/2021 CIVIC CENTER DEPOSIT REFU  101-1099-34348 250.00
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 HIGHLIGHTERS 24 PK 101-1003-44606 9.99
12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM Page 2 of 11



Expense Approval Report

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 2022 36"X24" CALENDAR 101-1003-44606 17.99
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 3"X3" POP UP STICKY NOTES  101-1003-44606 20.24
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 11"X17" PAPER 101-1010-44606 12.41
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/15/2021 11/2"X2" STICKY NOTES 12 P 101-1010-44606 9.71
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 JUMBO PAPER CLIPS 101-1010-44606 10.79
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 1/2"X2" PAGE MARKERS 101-1010-44606 13.66
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 2022 8"X7" CALENDAR 101-1010-44606 8.09
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 5"X8" LEGAL PADS 6 PK 101-1010-44606 16.90
QUILL CORPORATION 20604932 11/19/2021 REGULAR PAPER CLIPS 101-1010-44506 6.29
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLO  22541/22542 11/19/2021 FIRE ALARM MONITORING 101-1014-47410 53.94
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL  24-121070/24-121069 11/19/2021 ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTIO  101-1004-43815 9,715.15
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL  24-121070/24-121069 11/19/2021 ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTIO  101-1007-43815 9,715.15
INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE O 28476/41084 11/19/2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES 101-1001-43770 115.00
INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE O 28476/41084 11/19/2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES 101-1001-43770 175.00
ERIC DOWNS 306176 11/19/2021 DEPOSIT REFUND 11/12/21 101-1099-34348 $0.00
NU-WAY LAUNDRY & CLEANE  36469/36582 11/19/2021 CARPET CLEANING SERVICE 101-1014-44607 276.09
ANGELINA DEL RIO PADILLA 388621 11/19/2021 CIVIC CENTER DEPOSIT REFU  101-1099-34348 350.00
LARICE MAGPIONG 769612 11/19/2021 DEPOSTIT REFUND 11/13/21  101-1099-34348 50.00
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC. 9195312512 11/19/2021 SCREENING & MRO FEE FY21- 101-1004-48599 326.40
LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIA LC10391-1-0020 11/19/2021 ANIMAL CREMATION 101-1006-48599 732.20
Fund 101 - General Total: 83,343.72
Fund: 201 - Corrections
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF 103121 11/05/2021 PAY DWI & COURT AUTO FEES 201-1903-44805 166.00
NM JUDICIAL EDUCATION CE 103121 11/05/2021 PAY JUDICIAL FEES FY 21/22 0 201-1903-44805 78.00
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 11012021 11/19/2021 PRISONER CARE OPEN PO FY ) 201-1903-48710 3,960.00
Fund 201 - Corrections Total: 4,204.00
Fund: 209 - Fire
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, 102921 11/05/2021 GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION 209-1603-43780 67.65
EMERGENCY SERVICES MARK  21-11611 11/05/2021 1 YEAR PHONE SUPPORT 209-1603-43770 10.00
EMERGENCY SERVICES MARK  21-11611 11/05/2021 1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION/PAGER 209-1603-43815 800.00
MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CON 49889 11/05/2021 INTERNET SERVICE/NORTH FI  209-1603-43775 54.25
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SER  IN1636908 11/05/2021 FIRE HOSES FOR NEW LADDE  209-1603-44613 8,911.76
Fund 209 - Fire Total: 9,843.66
Fund: 211 - Law Enforce Prot
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1668438 11/05/2021 BODY SUPPLIES 211-2003-47420 24.97
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1668438 11/05/2021 LT LOWER MOLDING 211-2003-47420 125.52
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1668438 11/05/2021 LT PILLAR MOLDING 211-2003-47420 127.82
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1668438 11/05/2021 B80ODY LABOR 211-2003-47420 20.00
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1668728 11/05/2021 BODY SUPPLIES 211-2003-47420 9.42
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1668728 11/05/2021 BODY LABOR 211-2003-47420 15.00
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING 1371-1668728 11/05/2021 LT APPLIQUE W/O KEYLESS EN 211-2003-47420 80.52
Fund 211 - Law Enforce Prot Total: 403.25
Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 100421 11/05/2021 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX A  214-2503-47406 3,059.92
VETERANS MEMORIAL TRUST 102921 11/05/2021 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX A 214-2503-47406 289.62
SUNNY 505 16750 11/05/2021 GRANT MANAGEMENT 214-2503-47597 1,058.52
RUANNA WALDRUM 1087 11/19/2021 WEBSITE AND MULTI-MEDIA  214-2503-60596 400.00
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 111021 11/19/2021 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX A  214-2503-47406 4,500.00
GERONIMO TRAILSCENIC BY 111221 11/19/2021 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX S 214-2503-48599 416.66
Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total: 9,724.72
Fund: 216 - Muni Street
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPTVE  216-4503-43316 10.64
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPTVE  216-4503-47420 131.35
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 290685 11/05/2021 CONV. 2 CYCLE (MOTOROILA  216-4503-44607 42.72
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 291473 11/05/2021 AIR FILTER 216-4503-47420 14.33
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 291524 11/05/2021 SPARK PLUG- CJ8 216-4503-44607 10.95
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 291524 11/05/2021 SPARK PLUG- CRSHSB 216-4503-44607 10.45
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 291655 11/05/2021 SERVICE CIRCUIT 216-4503-47420 11.32
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160727/6 11/12/2021 AUTOCUT TRIMMERHEAD 25- 216-4503-44607 51.98
12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM Page 3 of 11



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

8 &HOILCO.

INTERWEST SAFETY SUPPLY, L
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION
SOUTHWEST CONSTRUCTION
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC

Fund: 294 - State Ubrary
OCILC, INC.
TDS

Fund: 295 - Munl Pool
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY,
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Fund: 306 - C1 Jt Uti
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL

Fund: 315 - Cl Reserve
LEE-SURE POOLS

Fund: 360 - NMFA PROJECTS
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL

Fund: 403 - Pledge State

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTH

Fund: 501 - Cemetary
HOT SPRINGS CEMETERY ASS

Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool
SILKE M. KAPELA

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SILKE M. KAPELA

SILKE M. KAPELA
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL
PITNEY BOWES INC.

Fund: 503 - Electric

TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

CITY UTILITIES

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY,
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES
THE WELDING SHOP

THE WELDING SHOP

TWIN PALMS EMBROIDERY, LL
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
LANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY, IN
SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC

Payable Number

160727/6
183618
183618
183618
183618
183618
52357,52364,52370,52373,52
63821
91363
91363
M37264

1000165718
11012021

102921
853881

24-120821

31259

24-120820

103121
103121
103121

102221

898716

853881

990813

990813
24-121070/24-121069
800090909514238

0277
102921
102921
442327-5t
7273
06711
06711
2152
853881
90347294
NM-14-015A-202110-1

Post Date

11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021

11/05/2021
11/12/2021

11/05/2021
11/12/2021

11/05/2021

11/19/2021

11/05/2021

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021

11/12/2021

11/05/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021

Description {item)

DISCOUNT

BLAST AWAY

CUTTING WHEEL 4 1/2X7/8
INVERTED TIP ORANGE PAINT
PRIMO CLEANER

INVERTED TIP WHITE PAINT
RED DIESEL

TRAFFIC CONES 28"
GRADER BLADE

26" WIRE

HOTMIX

INTERLIBRARY LOAN SERVICE
INTERNET SERVICE LIBRARY O

GAS BILLS/SWIMMING POOL
NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP

OPEN PO ENGINEERING SERVI

POOL REPAIRS-EXPANSION AN

ENGINEERING SERVICES RIVE

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Account Number

216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-43316
216-4503-44607
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43550
Fund 216 - Muni Street Total:

294-5003-60834
294-5003-60834
Fund 294 - State Library Total:

295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
Fund 295 - Muni Pool Total:

306-6103-48598
Fund 306 - Cl Jt Uti Total:

315-8008-43403
Fund 315 - Cl Reserve Total:

360-7011-48598

Fund 360 - NMFA PROJECTS Total:

NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 18
NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 19
NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF-4967

HOT SPRINGS CONTRACTED S

REIM. DIS.CHECK 10/27/21 PA
NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP
REIMB. FOR DISABILITY CHCE
REIMB. FOR DISABILITY CHCE
ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTIO
RENTAL OF EQUIP PITNEY BO

403-1203-12918
403-1203-12919
403-1203-12967
Fund 403 - Pledge State Total:

501-1803-47415
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total:

502-3601-37380
502-3601-41226
502-3601-37380
502-3601-37380
502-3601-43815
502-3601-43465

Fund 502 - Utl Office - Pool Total:

ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPE
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO
GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY2
IT SERVICES OCTOBER 1,2021
PATCH HOLE IN BOOM
REPLACE BROKEN CAGESINT
UNIFORM EMBROIDERY- PRIS
NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP
SaaS MONTHLY FLAT FEE
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO F

503-3702-48598
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43815
503-3702-48598
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-42620
503-3702-41226
503-3702-43770
503-3702-50795

Amount

-2.60
193.20
149.75

99.60
88.20
99.60
1,945.29
1,312.00
270.00
1,354.50

8,246.00

14,039.28

201.66
99.95
301.61

110.76
68.90
179.66

314.99
314.99

44,738.89
44,738.89

2,595.26
2,595.26

690.58
7,598.76
10,545.59
18,834.93

1,000.00
1,000.00

392.88
252.43
392.88
392.88
3,150.30
253.02
4,834.39

1,120.00
9.50
24.80
162.56
984.85
130.20
73238
30.00
427.80
950.00
26,399.96

12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM

Page 4 of 11



Expense Approval Report

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (item) Account Number Amount
CITY UTILITIES 11/12/21 11/19/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO 503-3702-43780 46.50
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC. 11022021/11082021 11/19/2021 MIMS CITY LIGHTS- OPEN PO 503-3702-43780 558.67
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC. 11022021/11082021 11/19/2021 POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO F  503-3702-50795 127,914.67
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |  17QQ-RVPF-39XH 11/19/2021 SHIRTS- PRISCILLA FUENTES 503-3702-42620 118.98
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEM 2022007651 11/19/2021 RIGHT OF WAY COMMUNICAT 503-3702-43770 311.20
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL  24-121070/24-121069 11/19/2021 ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTIO  503-3702-4381S 9,715.15
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL  24-121191 11/19/2021 AERIAL MED-VOLTAGE DISTRI  503-3702-48598 2,714.24
H & H UNDERGROUND, LLC 507 11/19/2021 BORINGING UNDER PARKING  503-3702-80846 16,346.61
H & H UNDERGROUND, LLC 508 11/19/2021 BORING UNDER PARKING LOT 503-3702-80846 5,963.16
VERIZON WIRELESS 9892011363 11/19/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/ 503-3702-43775 50.56
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMI  JJPB1798A1021 11/19/2021 BASE DEMAND & BASE ENER  503-3702-50795 48,781.31
IRBY SUPPLY CO. $012693302.001 11/19/2021 GLOVES- MEDIUM 503-3702-44615 440.40
IRBY SUPPLY CO. $012693302.001 11/19/2021 GLOVES- LARGE 503-3702-47415 440.40
IRBY SUPPLY CO. $012693302.001 11/19/2021 GLOVES- EXTRA LARGE 503-3702-47415 456.00
Fund 503 - Electric Total: ~ 244,829.90
Fund: 504 - Water
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, 102921 11/05/2021 GAS BILLS/WATER 504-3803-43780 46.18
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 140801 11/05/2021 MAINTENANCE FOR DEPTVE  504-3803-47420 32.00
SILVERSKY, INC. 442327-S1 11/05/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY2  504-3803-43815 162.56
RED WING SHOES OF LAS CRU 5256 11/05/2021 WORK BOOTS FOR LUIS SANC  504-3803-44615 250.00
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 DEWALT 34 PIECE 1/4" & 3/8" 504-3803-44613 95.75
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 19 PC IMPACT SOCKET SET 1/ $04-3803-44613 111.95
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 GEOPHONE KIT (TOOL FOR DE  504-3803-44613 368.95
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 5'TO 9' TELESCOPING RATCHE 504-3803-44613 304.15
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 SPC DEEP WELLSOCKET SET|  504-3803-44613 307.70
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 NITRILE GLOVES SMIL MEDIU  504-3803-44615 286.44
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 EXTREME WORK HI VISIBILITY 504-3803-44615 56.25
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 EXTREME WORK HI VISIBILITY 504-3803-44615 106.86
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 HARD HAT BRIM SHADE LIME  504-3803-44615 54.60
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 ANSI CLASS 2 MESH VEST YELL 504-3803-44615 13.09
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 ANSI CLASS 2 VESTYELLOW L 504-3803-44615 31.35
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 ANSI CLASS 2 VESTYELLOW S 504-3803-44615 20.90
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 NORTH CONSPIRE SAFETY GL  504-3803-44615 16.14
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 NORTH CONSPIRE SAFETY GL  504-3803-44615 16.14
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 PREMIUM FACE SHIELD ANTI  504-3803-44615 46.70
USA BLUEBOOK 679840,681936,694567 11/05/2021 NITRILE GLOVES SMIL LARGE  504-3803-44615 286.44
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 7273 11/05/2021 IT SERVICES OCTOBER1,2021  504-3803-48598 984.85
DRAKE OR KRYSTAL WEHRS 025275 11/12/2021 REFUND FOR 905 PALO VERDE 504-3803-34553 208.32
TAXATION AND REVENUE 10312021 11/12/2021 WATER CONSERVATION FEEF  504-3803-43797 1,175.75
SUN VALLEY, INC. 160618,160640,160831 11/12/2021 UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES F  504-3803-44607 256.18
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293052,293732,292891,2941 11/12/2021 OPEN PO FOR WATER UNSTO  504-3803-44607 7,822.84
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.  293624,294098 11/12/2021 M) SKIN PACK 6" REG GSK, T-B  504-3803-44607 470.00
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 IRON SDU 6" X2" CC,DBL SS BA 504-3803-44607 81.28
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 MJ SKIN PACK 4" REG GSK, T-B  504-3803-44607 83.52
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 M1 X MJ DI CROSS 6" X 4" C-1  504-3803-44607 423.14
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 HOPE POLY PIPE 3/4" X 300' IP  504-3803-44607 335.04
BAKER UTIUITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 MJ XMJ DI CROSS 6" X 6" C-15 504-3803-44607 236.62
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 MJ X MJ DI TEE 6" C6" C-153, 504-3803-44607 162.85
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 BRASS STRAIGHT CPLG 2" PAC  504-3803-44607 136.54
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 MEGA LUG 4" PVC,RED,L/ACC, 504-3803-44607 117.84
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 C-900 PVC PIPE 6" X 20' DR18, 504-3803-44607 21,465.00
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 AFC RW GATE VLV 6" MJ X MJ  504-3803-44607 3,867.48
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 MEGA LUG 6" PVC,RED,L/ACC, 504-3803-44607 985.50
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP. 293624,294098 11/12/2021 BRASS CORP STOP BALL 2" CC  504-3803-44607 280.38
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.  293624,294098 11/12/2021 IRON SDL 6" X 2" CC, DBLSS B 504-3803-44607 329.85
B8 & HOILCO. 52354,52374,52380,52503 11/12/2021 DIESEL FOR TRANSFER TANK A  504-3803-43316 230.94
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 853881 11/12/2021 NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP  504-3803-41226 175.21
STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION C18082 11/12/2021 ANNUAL USE OF BASECOURSE 504-3803-47415 576.00
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DE74000716-21 11/12/2021 DEMURRAGE 504-3803-43465 55.00
CORE & MAIN, LP P854468 11/12/2021 H15008N 3/4 CORP STOP CCX  504-3803-44607 821.24
12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM Page S of 11



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

CORE & MAIN, LP
CITY UTILITIES
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL

Fund: SOS - Solid Waste
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT
SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT
CITY UTILITIES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SILVERSKY, INC.

RED WING SHOES OF LAS CRU
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES
CITY OF LAS CRUCES

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
PARKHILL SMITH & COOPER
WEX BANK

CITY UTILITIES

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL

Fund: 506 - WWTP

CITY UTILITIES

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY,
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL

Payable Number

P854468
11/12/21
24-121070/24-121069

040604

040604

040604

040604

040604

040604

040604

102921

140801

140801
20538291/20435233/204646
20538291/20435233/204646
20538291/20435233/204646
20538291/20435233/204646
291026

291026

291278

442327-S|

5250

7273

82381

160605/6

160869/6

160869/6

THFT-FVFP-VWIT, 14)K-F4WH-
1HFT-FVFP-VWIT, 14)K-FAWH-
1HFT-FVFP-VWIT, 14JK-FAWH-
1HFT-FVFP-VWIT, 14)K-FAWH-
1HFT-FVFP-VWIT, 14)K-FAWH-
1HFT-FVFP-VWIT,14JK-FAWH-
506703

853881

01857921.00-6

074686321

11/12/21
24-121070/24-121069

102921

102921

140801

140801
2109853
2109853
2109853
2109853
2109853
2109853
2109853
2109853
2109853
2109853
211648,2109H90
211648,2109H90
211648,2109HS0

Post Date

11/12/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021

Description (Item)

317-069007-000 6X 3/4 CC SA
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO
ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTIO

SOCKET HEAD CAP SCREWS /5
30YD STINGER W/HOOD
30/33 YRD PACKER CYLINDER
HEX SOCKET HEAD CAP SCRE
WEAR PAD

RUBBER BUMPER

SKID SHOES

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO
MAINTENANCE FOR DEPT VE
MAINTENANCE FOR DEPT VE
CUSTOM FULL COLOR BUS.CA
CUSTOM FULL COLOR BUSINE
SORTKWIK LEE 0.3802 3/PK
GORILLA TOUGH & WIDE SHIP
HEX NUT 5/8-18 GRS

AIR FILTER

U JOINT

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY2
4216 SHANNON CROWDER 7
IT SERVICES OCTOBER1,2021
SCSWA OPEN PO FY2021-202
EXSD GAL DEEP EXT PAINT
480Z LEMON PINE-SOL
DISCOUNT

2 PACK 32 INCH EXTRA LONG
CARHARTT MEN'S HIGH VIS W
CARHARTT MEN'S HIGH VIS W
CARHARTT MEN'S HIGH VIS W
CARHARTT MEN'S HIGH VIS W
INSULATED THERMAL BIB OVE
FAUCET KIT 1HDL WO/SPRY C
NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP
ENVIRONMENTAL LANDFILL
WEX DIESEL & GASOLINE OPE
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO
ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTIO

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO
GAS BILLS/VACUUM STATION
MAINTENANCE FOR DEPT VE
MAINTENANCE FOR DEPT VE
MERCURY TEST

vocC's

HARDNESS TEST

AMMONIA TET

TOTAL METALS TEST
PHENOLICS

TAX

ACID EXTRACTABLE METALS T
TOTAL CYANIDE SUBBED
svoC's

SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE T
EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM
EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRY

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Account Number

504-3803-44607
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43815

Fund 504 - Water Yotal:

505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-45601
505-3904-43316
505-3904-47420
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3304-47420
505-3904-43815
505-3904-44615
505-3904-48598
505-3904-45601
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44607
505-3904-41226
505-3904-48599
505-3904-43316
505-3904-45601
505-3904-43815
Fund 505 - Solid Waste Total:

506-4005-43780
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43316
506-4005-47420
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44605
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598

12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM

Amount

2,087.28
12.00

9,715.15

55,709.95

3.00
8,500.00
9,400.00

27.00
40.00
57.00
$10.00
24,293.70
59.96
419.82
15.29
15.29
3.86
43.72
138
11.98
38.94
162.56
200.00
984.85
37,176.01
38.94
15.16
-0.76
59.94
310.38
799.95
159.99
319.98
217.92
59.99
484.45
523.36
4,247.31
22,470.84
9,715.14

121,386.95

6.00
31.50
23.54
32,57
35.00

160.00
15.00
25.00

119.00
60.00
73.55

110.00
50.00

360.00
38.67

105.00

270.00

Page 6 of 11



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
SUN VALLEY, INC.

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
CORBINS ELECTRIC

CORBINS ELECTRIC

8 &HOIL CO.

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

Fund: 508 - Golf Course
SIERRA AUTQ/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
R & R PRODUCTS INC.

R & R PRODUCTS INC.

R & R PRODUCTS INC.

R & R PRODUCTS INC.

R & R PRODUCTS INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR, INC

Fund: 509 - Munl Airport
THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
TECH 45 ENTERPRISES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Fund: 600 - Internal Serv
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM

Payable Number

211648,2109H90
291481

291481

291481

291707

291707

291707

442327-S|

7273

10312021
160753,160764,160763
2110710,2110A27
2110710,2110A27
2110710,2110A27
2110710,2110A27
2110A18,2110C69
2110A18,2110C69
2110A18,2110C69
2110A18,2110C69
40296R

40296R
52354,52374,52380,52503
853881

2110057

2110057

2110057

2110D57
24-121070/24-121069
522672

290844

291329
CD2614724-CD2614838
CD2614724-CD2614838
CD2614724-CD2614838
CD2614724-CD2614833
CD2614724-CD2614838
160664/6,160748/6,160746/
853881

128808

1390

1390

140801
1TYL-NXR3-WQ74
1TYL-NXR3-WQ74
1TYL-NXR3-WQ74
0002154

21-134

853881

290701
290703
290819
290819
290819

Past Date

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/19/2021

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021

Description (item)

SM52108 BOD (M52108)
TOW 45001 TRI BALL MOUNT
TOW 23021 RECEIVER LOCK S
TOW 23515 HITCH LOCK

22" WINDSHIELD WIPERS XTR
EXTRUDED U NUT

EXTRUDED U NUT

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY2
IT SERVICES OCTOBER1,2021
SEWER RECEIPTS FY 21/22 OP
UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES £
EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRY
SM52108 8OD (M52108)
SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE T
EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM
EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM
EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRY
S$M52108 BOD (M52108)
SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE T
NEW MEXICO GROSS RECEIPT
BASE BID

DIESEL FOR TRANSFER TANK H
NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP
EPA METHOD 624 VOCS ACRY
EPA 200.8 METALS CADMIUM
SEPERATE LINE TO INCLUDE T
SM52108 BOD (MS52108)
ANNUAL TYLER SUBSCRIPTIO
WTR HEATER LP 6YR (WATER

OPEN P.O. FOR OCTOBER 202
OPEN P.O. FOR OCTOBER 202
PIN PLACEMENT MARKER BAL
METAL CUPS

FLAG POLES

RUBBER GROMMET
NUMBERED FLAGS

OPEN P.O. FOR OCTOBER 202
NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP
SMOOTH ROLLERS

DISCOUNT

12393-5.11 ARAC 2.0 8" DESE
MAINTENANCE FOR DEPT VE
TP-LINK AC1750 SMART WIFI
SPRAYWAY GLASS CLEANER P
SIMPLI-MAGIC SHOP TOWELS
OPEN PO FY21/22 SIERRA ELE
CONTRACTED MANAGEMEN
NM RETIREE HEALTHCARE-PP

HYDRAULIC COUPLER
VACUUM PUMP
BUTT TERMINAL W
PRIMARY WIRE
TAILLIGHT

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Account Number

506-4005-48598
506-4005-44613
506-4005-44613
506-4005-44613
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-43815
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48798
506-4005-44607
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-43316
506-4005-41226
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43815
506-4005-44613

Fund 506 - WWTP Total:

508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-41226
508-4303-44607

Fund 508 - Golf Course Total:

509-4403-42620
509-4403-42620
509-4403-47420
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-44606
509-4403-43780
509-4403-48598
509-4403-41226

Fund 509 - Muni Alrport Total:

600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607

Amount

116.00
96.12
1221
25.28
15.78

0.54
0.17
162.56
984.85
3,936.13
34.38

270.00

116.00
38.67

105.00

105.00

270.00

110.00
38.20

137.02

2,271.00

245.57

268.82
90.00
35.00
18.98

116.00

9,715.14

579.99

21,429.24

99.96
180.20
40.95
238.50
147.20
7.15
101.90
131.88
112.80
374.50
1,435.04

-11.00
110.00
303.40
59.99
46.63
34.86
1,145.79
3,797.00
58.86
5,545.53

18.76
139.99
17.29
0.23
63.96

Page 7 of 11



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, |
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

WEX BANK

Payable Number

290819

290820

290820

290820

291025

291031

291227

291227

291280

291280

291281

291295
291356,291355
291356,291355
291356,291355
291356,291355
291474

291474

291474

291474
6016-290546
6016-290546
11574
14)K-FAWH-44YF
14JK-FAWH-44YF
14)K-FAWH-44YF
14)K-FAWH-44YF
141K-FAWH-44YF
14)K-FAWH-44YF
14JK-FAWH-44YF
14JK-FAWH-44YF
517470

517470

517470
75545203

Post Date

11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/05/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021

Description (Item)

PRIMARY WIRE

CUTTING WHEEL3 TYPE 1
FLAP WHEEL 1 IN 80G1

CUT WHEEL

SPARK PLUG

COMMERICAL BATTERIES

24" HOSE CLAMP PLIERS
STRAIGHT 3/4" CONNECTOR
AIR FILTER

FULL SYNTHETIC OW- 20 OIL
AIR FILTERS

TMPS SERVICE KIT

WIRE LUMK

WIRE TERMINAL CLIP

HEX NUT MET M6-1.0
COUPLING

METAL GRIND WHEEL
WINDSHIELD WIPERS 22" XTR
WINDSHIELD WIPERS 26" XTR
CUTTING WHEEL TYP1
BATTERY CLIP AND ACCY
PRIMARY WIRE

12" X 12" PRINTED CITY LOGO
CORD COVER

Us8 COMPUTER MICROPHON
AA BATTERIES 24 COUNT
SCOTCH TAPE REFILL 6 ROLLS
COMPUTER SPEAKER

DUCT TAPE

SMALL MOUSE PAD
COMPUTER WEB CAMERA
KEY RINGS

SNAP KEY LOCK
WHEELBARROW

GAS & OIL FY 2021-2022 (OPE

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Account Number

600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607
600-7003-43316

Fund 600 - Internal Serv Total:

Grand Total:

12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM

Amount

0.21
8.67
6.51
11.97
6.38
395.10
71.57
3.99
43.28
47.12
27.98
9.98
5.99
3.96
1.40
44.88
2.20
7.89
7.89
14.82
2.16
23.00
237.60
16.49
15.89
16.24
12.44
21.98
9.78
7.99
53.97
1.99
10.98
129.99

152.00

1,674.52

T 646,369.49

Page 8 of 11



Expense Approval Report

Fund

101 - General
201 - Corrections
209 - Fire

211 - Law Enforce Prot

214 - Lodgers Tax
216 - Muni Street

294 - State Library

295 - Muni Pool
306 - CHit Uti
315 - Cl Reserve

360 - NMFA PROJECTS
403 - Pledge State

501 - Cemetary

502 - Util Office - Pool

503 - Electric
504 - Water

S0S - Solid Waste
506 - WWTP

508 - Golf Course

509 - Muni Airport
600 - Internal Serv

Account Number
101-1000-43597
101-1001-41226
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43770
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1003-44606
101-1004-41226
101-1004-42720
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43815
101-1004-44606
101-1004-48599
101-1006-41226
101-1006-44606
101-1006-44607
101-1006-48598
101-1006-48599
101-1007-41226
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43775
101-1007-43815
101-1007-47420
101-1008-41226
101-1008-43316
101-1008-43775
101-1009-41226
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43770
101-1009-44607
101-1009-47415
101-1009-47420

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM

Report Summary
Fund Summary
Payment Amount
83,343.72
4,204.00
9,843.66
403.25
9,724.72
14,039.28
301.61
179.66
314.99
44,738.89
2,595.26
18,834.93
1,000.00
4,834.39
244,829.90
55,709.95
121,386.95
21,429.24
1,435.04
5,545.53
1,674.52
Grand Total: 646,369.49
Account Summary
Account Name Payment Amount
ATTORNEY FEES-GOVER 11,353.20
RETIREE INSURANCE 151.20
PRINTING/PUBLISHING 291.63
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES 290.00
RETIREE INSURANCE 81.07
RETIREE INSURANCE 221.66
OFFICE SUPPLIES 48.22
RETIREE INSURANCE 238.73
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-A 50.00
PRINTING/PUBLISHING 1,179.58
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA 9,715.15
OFFICE SUPPLIES 268.57
OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 326.40
RETIREE INSURANCE 106.80
OFFICE SUPPLIES 223.81
FIELD SUPPLIES 1,545.61
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 607.06
OTHER CONTRACTUAL S 732.20
RETIREE INSURANCE 768.77
GAS & OIL 3,363.20
TELEPHONE 396.08
SOFTWARE 9,846.15
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE 1,006.60
RETIREE INSURANCE 102.00
GAS & OIL 792.17
TELEPHONE 183.51
RETIREE INSURANCE 107.06
GAS & OIL 83.00
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES 450.00
FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI R 158.90
MAINTENANCE--REPAIR 900.00
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE 629.77
Page 9 of L1



Expense Approval Report

12/3/2021 4:02:48 PM

Account Number
101-1010-41226
101-1010-44606
101-1010-48598
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44607
101-1013-41226
101-1014 41226
101-1014-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-44607
101-1014-47410
101-1014-47420
101-1016-41226
101-1017-48599
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43815
101-1018-48598
101-1099-34348
201-1903-44805
201-1903-48710
209-1603-43770
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43815
209-1603-44613
211-2003-47420
214-2503-47406
214-2503-47597
214-2503-48599
214-2503-60596
216-4503-43316
216-4503-43550
216-4503-44607
216-4503-47420
294-5003-60834
295-4803-41226
295-4803-43780
306-6103-48598
315-8008-43403
360-7011-48598
403-1203-12918
403-1203-12919
403-1203-12967
501-1803-47415
502-3601-37380
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43465
502-3601-43815
503-3702-41226
503-3702-42620
503-3702-43770
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-4381S
503-3702-44615
503-3702-47415

Account Summary

Account Name

RETIREE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
RETIREE INSURANCE
RETIREE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-FLEET M
RETIREE INSURANCE
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAI
FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY
MAINTENANCE CONTRA
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE
RETIREE INSURANCE
OTHER CONTRACTUAL S
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
RENT OF PUBLIC FACILITI
AUTO/LAB/OWI/SUD ED
CARE OF PRISONERS-CO
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
MAINTENANCE-VERICLE
PROMOTIONAL/ADVERT
9% ADVERTISING/MARK
OTHER CONTRACTUAL S
STATE ADVERTISING GRA
GAS & OIL

ROADWAY MAINTENAN
FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS
MAINTVEHICLE/FURN/E
STATE LIBRARY GRANT-S
RETIREE INSURANCE
UTILITIES-MUNI POOL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
REGULAR BUILDING MAI
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
CWPA TORC 18 OPERATI
CWPA TORC 19 OPERATI
PPRF-4967 OPERATING
MAINTENANCE--REPAIR
Miscellaneous Revenue
RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA
RETIREE INSURANCE
UNIFORM/LINEN-ELECT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE--REPAIR

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Payment Amount
64.80
77.85

2,811.49
283.49
112.80
660.84
351.94

77.30
190.80
553.87

5,807.97

276.09
53.94
20.00
180.73
22,902.26
802.07
162.54
984.84
750.00
244.00
3,960.00
10.00
54.25
67.65
800.00

8,911.76
403.25

7,849.54

1,058.52
416.66
400.00

1,955.93

8,246.00

2,055.85

1,781.50
301.61

68.90
110.76
314.99
44,738.89

2,595.26
690.58

7,598.76

10,545.59

1,000.00

1,178.64
252.43
253.02

3,150.30
427.80
148.98

1,261.20

50.56
639.47

9,877.71
440.40
896.40

Page 10 of 11



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
503-3702-47420
503-3702-48598
503-3702-50795
503-3702-80846
504-3803-34553
504-3803-41226
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43465
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-43815
504-3803-44607
$04-3803-44613
504-3803-44615
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
504-3803-48598
505-3904-41226
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43815
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44615
505-3904-45601
505-3904-47420
505-3904-48598
505-3904-48599
506-4005-41226
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43815
506-4005-44605
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44613
506-4005-47420
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43798
508-4303-41226
508-4303-44607
509-4403-41226
509-4403-42620
509-4403-43780
509-4403-44606
509-4403-47420
509-4403-48598
600-7003-43316
600-7003-44606
600-7003-44607

Project Account Key

**None**

Account Summary

Account Name
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
WHOLESALE POWER CO
LAND ACQUISITION AND
NEW INSTALLATIONS-wW
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OlL
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
UTILITIES
WATER CONSERVATION-
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA
FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE--REPAIR
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA
OFFICE SUPPLIES
FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID W
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
WASTE DISPOSAL
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
OTHER CONTRACTUAL S
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL
UTILITIES
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWA
CHEMICALS/LABORATOR
FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTE
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSB
RETIREE INSURANCE
FIELD SUPPLIES
RETIREE INSURANCE
UNIFORMS-AIRPORT
UTILITIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE VEH/EQ
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
GAS & OIL
OFFICE SUPPLIES
FIELD SUPPLIES

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Payable Dates: 11/1/2021 - 11/19/2021

Payment Amount
862.58
4,819.09
203,095.94
22,309.77
208.32
175.21
230.94
55.00
58.18
1,175.75
9,877.71
39,962.58
1,188.50
1,184.91
576.00
32.00
984.85
484.45
4,307.27
9,877.70
78.16
173.27
2,008.22
83,940.55
19,009.12
984.85
523.36
268.82
269.11
37.50
9,877.70
1,007.55
34.38
713.60
2,457.08
2,827.37
3,936.13
112.80
1,322.24
58.86
99.00
1,145.79
141.48
303.40
3,797.00<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>